Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub-Committee

Tuesday 29 April 2014 at 10.00 am

To be held at the Town Hall, Pinstone
Street, Sheffield, S1 2HH

The Press and Public are Welcome to Attend

Membership

Councillors Clive Skelton (Chair), Jillian Creasy and/Stuart Wattam
Mike Drabble (Reserve)

Sheffield

City Council




PUBLIC ACCESS TO THE MEETING

The Licensing Committee carries out a statutory licensing role, including licensing for
taxis and public entertainment.

As a lot of the work of this Committee deals with individual cases, some meetings
may not be open to members of the public.

Whilst recording is allowed at Committee meetings under the direction of the Chair of
the meeting, Licensing Sub-Committee meetings may not be suitable for recording
due to the nature of some of the evidence to be given, and the Chair will use
discretion to decide if recording is allowed. Please see the website or contact
Democratic Services for details of the Council’'s protocol on audio/visual recording
and photography at council meetings.

A copy of the agenda and reports is available on the Council's website at
www.sheffield.gov.uk. You can also see the reports to be discussed at the meeting if
you call at the First Point Reception, Town Hall, Pinstone Street entrance. The
Reception is open between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Thursday and between
9.00 am and 4.45 pm. on Friday.

You may not be allowed to see some reports because they contain confidential
information. These items are usually marked * on the agenda.

If you require any further information please contact Harry Clarke on 0114 273 6183
or email harry.clarke@sheffield.gov.uk.

FACILITIES

There are public toilets available, with wheelchair access, on the ground floor of the
Town Hall. Induction loop facilities are available in meeting rooms.

Access for people with mobility difficulties can be obtained through the ramp on the
side to the main Town Hall entrance.



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE AGENDA
29 APRIL 2014

Order of Business

Welcome and Housekeeping Arrangements
Apologies for Absence

Exclusion of Public and Press
To identify items where resolutions may be moved to exclude the press and
public

Declarations of Interest

Members to declare any interests they have in the business to be considered
at the meeting

Pet Animals Act 1951 - Pets at Home Limited
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Mobile Street
Trading Consent
Report of the Chief Licensing Officer



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

ADVICE TO MEMBERS ON DECLARING INTERESTS AT MEETINGS

If you are present at a meeting of the Council, of its executive or any committee of
the executive, or of any committee, sub-committee, joint committee, or joint sub-
committee of the authority, and you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (DPI)
relating to any business that will be considered at the meeting, you must not:

. participate in any discussion of the business at the meeting, or if you become
aware of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interest during the meeting, participate
further in any discussion of the business, or

o participate in any vote or further vote taken on the matter at the meeting.

These prohibitions apply to any form of participation, including speaking as a
member of the public.

You must:

J leave the room (in accordance with the Members’ Code of Conduct)

. make a verbal declaration of the existence and nature of any DPI at any
meeting at which you are present at which an item of business which affects or
relates to the subject matter of that interest is under consideration, at or before
the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest becomes
apparent.

. declare it to the meeting and notify the Council’'s Monitoring Officer within 28
days, if the DPI is not already registered.

If you have any of the following pecuniary interests, they are your disclosable
pecuniary interests under the new national rules. You have a pecuniary interest if
you, or your spouse or civil partner, have a pecuniary interest.

e Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain,
which you, or your spouse or civil partner undertakes.

¢ Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from your
council or authority) made or provided within the relevant period* in respect of
any expenses incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards
your election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a
trade union within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

*The relevant period is the 12 months ending on the day when you tell the
Monitoring Officer about your disclosable pecuniary interests.

e Any contract which is made between you, or your spouse or your civil partner (or
a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a beneficial
interest) and your council or authority —

under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be

executed; and
which has not been fully discharged.

Page 1 1



¢ Any benéeficial interest in land which you, or your spouse or your civil partner,
have and which is within the area of your council or authority.

¢ Any licence (alone or jointly with others) which you, or your spouse or your civil
partner, holds to occupy land in the area of your council or authority for a month
or longer.

e Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) —
the landlord is your council or authority; and
the tenant is a body in which you, or your spouse or your civil partner, has a
beneficial interest.

¢ Any beneficial interest which you, or your spouse or your civil partner has in
securities of a body where -

(a) that body (to your knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of
your council or authority; and

(b) either -
- the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one
hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or
if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal
value of the shares of any one class in which you, or your spouse or your
civil partner, has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth of the total
issued share capital of that class.

If you attend a meeting at which any item of business is to be considered and you
are aware that you have a personal interest in the matter which does not amount to
a DPI, you must make verbal declaration of the existence and nature of that interest
at or before the consideration of the item of business or as soon as the interest
becomes apparent. You should leave the room if your continued presence is
incompatible with the 7 Principles of Public Life (selflessness; integrity; objectivity;
accountability; openness; honesty; and leadership).

You have a personal interest where —

e adecision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting
the well-being or financial standing (including interests in land and easements
over land) of you or a member of your family or a person or an organisation with
whom you have a close association to a greater extent than it would affect the
majority of the Council Tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward or
electoral area for which you have been elected or otherwise of the Authority’s
administrative area, or

e itrelates to oris likely to affect any of the interests that are defined as DPIs but

are in respect of a member of your family (other than a partner) or a person with
whom you have a close association.

Page 2 2



Guidance on declarations of interest, incorporating regulations published by the
Government in relation to Disclosable Pecuniary Interests, has been circulated to
you previously.

You should identify any potential interest you may have relating to business to be
considered at the meeting. This will help you and anyone that you ask for advice to
fully consider all the circumstances before deciding what action you should take.

In certain circumstances the Council may grant a dispensation to permit a Member
to take part in the business of the Authority even if the member has a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest relating to that business.

To obtain a dispensation, you must write to the Monitoring Officer at least 48 hours
before the meeting in question, explaining why a dispensation is sought and
desirable, and specifying the period of time for which it is sought. The Monitoring
Officer may consult with the Independent Person or the Council’'s Standards
Committee in relation to a request for dispensation.

Further advice can be obtained from Gillian Duckworth, Interim Director of Legal and
Governance on 0114 2734018 or email gillian.duckworth@sheffield.gov.uk.

Page 3 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda tem 5

Sheffield  sHEFFIELD cITY counciL
ity Council
Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing

Date: 29" April 2014

Subject: Pet Animals Act 1951.

Author of Report: Andy Ruston - 2734264

Summary: To consider two applications for the renewal of a Pet Shop

Licence under the Pet Animals Act 1951.

Recommendations: See attached report.

Background Papers:

Category of Report: Open

Page 5



Ref: 17114

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,
HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE,

THE PET ANIMALS ACT 1951.

PETS AT HOME LIMITED, UNIT 2 DRAKEHOUSE RETAIL PARK,
DRAKEHOUSE WAY, SHEFFIELD, $20 7JJ AND PETS AT HOME LIMITED,

UNIT 2B HEELEY RETAIL PARK, SHEFFIELD, 52 ORG.

1.0

1.1

2.0

21

22

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider two applications to renew a pet shop licence at the above referred to
premises. '

INTRODUCTION

The Keeping and running of a pet shop is controlied by the Pet Animals Act 1951.To
run a business selling pet animals a licence is required from Sheffield City Council
This includes all commercial selling of pet animals, including pet shops and
businesses selling animals over the internet. When an application is received, an
officer from the Animal Control Service will inspect the proposed premises. Where a
licence is granted, that licence and any subsequent licence will expire on 31st
December of the year to which it relates.

APPLICATION EVALUATION PROCESS
The following will be considered when the application is being evaluated:

« that animals will be kept in suitable accommodation, for example in regards to
temperature, size, lighting, ventilation and cleanliness

» adequate food and drink will be provided to the animals and they will be visited at
suitable intervals

» that any mammalian animals will not be sold too young

« that steps are taken to prevent disease spreading among the animals

~«» that adequate fire and emergency provisions are in place

3.0

3.1

Conditions will be attached to a licence to ensure that the above are complied with:

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

Pets at Home Limited, Unit 2 Drakehouse Retail Park, Drakehouse Way, Sheffield,
520 7JJ and Pets at Home Limited, Unit 2B, Heeley Retail Park, Sheffield, S2 ORG,
are both licensed under the Pet Animal Act 1951. A copy of the licence for both
premises along with standard conditions are attached at Appendix ‘A’. An application
to renew both licenses was received by the Licensing Service on 21% October 2013. A
copy of the renewal applications are attached to the report at Appendix ‘B’.

Page 6



3.2

3.3

3.4

35

3.6

4.0

4.1

5.0
51
6.0
6.7
7.0
7.1
7.2

7.3

An inspection of the premises was undertaken by an officer from the Animal Control
Section of the Council, following which an email along with the a report for both
premises was fonfvarded to the Licensing Service on 5" December 2013. A copy of
the email and reports are attached at Appendix ‘C’ to the report.

A letter was sent to the head office of Pets at Home on 10™ December 2013, detailing
the concerns of the inspecting Animal Control Officer. A copy of the letter is attached
at Appendix ‘D".

An email was received from Lyndsay O’Hanlon, on 19" December 2013, in response
to the above referred to letter and detailing the current routines carried out by Pets at
Home Limited. A copy of the email is attached at Appendix ‘E’ to the report. A copy of
the email was forwarded onto the Animal Control Section for their consideration and

comment.

An email was recefved from the Animal Control Section in response to the above
email received on 19™ December 2013, which was forwarded onto Lyndsay O’'Hanlon,
Pets at Home Limited, detailing that as a resolution to this matter had not been found,
that the only option Ieft was to place the matter before the Licensing Committee for
consideration. A copy of the email is attached at Appendix 'F’.

Members should note that as referred to above efforis have been made to résolve this

matter, without success.

APPEALS

Any applicant who is refused a licence can appeal to the local Magistrates’ court. Any
licence holder who wishes to appeal against a condition attached to their licence can
appeal to their local Magistrates' court.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications for the Council arising from this report.
RECOMMENDATIONS

That members consider all the relevant information.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the renewal applications with the existing licence conditions attached.

To grant the renewal applications with amendments to the licence conditions.

To defer the matter for further consideration.

Steve Lonnia

Sheffield City Council

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Sheffield

S9 3HD

17th April 2014

Page 7



APPENDIX A

Page 8




Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,

Sheffield, $9 3HD. Telephone {0114) 2037752 Fax:0114 2734510
E-mail: general licensing@sheffield.qov. uk

Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk

Date: 6 December 2012

Pets at Home Lid

Unit 2 Drakehouse Retail Park
Drakehouse Way

Sheffield

S207J4J

Our Ref: LIC/227/MRC
Dear SirfMadam
Pet Animals Act 1951

Pets at Home Ltd, Unit 2 Drakehouse Retail Park, Drakehouse Way, Sheffield,
S20 744

| refer to the above and your recent application for a licence to keep a pet shop under
the Pet Animals Act 1951 which was received by my Licensing General Section on the
24 October 2012.

As you are aware, the Animal Control Service carried out an inspection at your
premises as required under the Act to ensure certain standards are met and that you
are able to adhere to the standard licence conditions.

The table below details the Animal Control Officer's report on the inspection and the
issues which must receive your attention along with any relevant timescales.

Condition ' Defect Remedy (including timescale
where appropriate)

15 Fish delivery occurrs Allanimals should be isolated for
All animals must be Thursdays, a minimum of 48 hours priorto
allowed a suitable Fish available for sale approx | sale. So that their health, eating
acclimatization period 2 hours after they have been habits, behaviour etc can be
before sale. released into their tanks. assessed before sale to ensure

- they are fit for sale.
18

All animals brought in
to the premises with a
view to being offered
for sale must be
isolated for a minimum
of 48 hours prior to
sale

I understand that the Animal Control and Enforcement Officer who carried out the
inspection discussed the issues with you whilst at the premises,

Page 9



if you have not already done so, please ensure these matters are given your immediate
aitention. For those items that have been given a timescale, the Animal Contro! and
Enforcement Officers will be checking the progress as relevant.

| enclose your licence and conditions. Please ensure that all the details are correct and
that you are aware of the attached conditions that must be adhered to at all times,

The Licensing General Section issues your licence in accordance with advice from the
Animal Control Service.

If you have any queries, please contact us on 0114 2037752 or, if it is a technical issue,
please contact the Animal Control Service on 0114 2930361,

Yours faithfully

Steve Lonnia
Head of Licensing

Enquiries to: 0114 2037752

The person dealing with this matter is: Michael Crawshaw

Page 10



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
PET ANIMALS ACT 1951

LICENCE TO KEEP A PET SHOP
Licence Number: 237 Issue: 9
THE SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL HEREBY GRANTS THIS LICENCE TO:

NAME Pets at Home Ltd

IN RESPECT OF PREMISES AT
Unit 2 Drakehouse Retail Park

Drakehouse Way
Sheffield
S2074J
This ficence is valid from: 1 January 2013
Expires on: 31 December 2013

THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED SUBJECT TO THE SPECIAL CONDITIONS SET OUT
BELOW AND THE ATTACHED CONDITIONS.

DATE ISSUED: 6 December 2012

SIGNATURE..........coiivoeieee . R
Steve Lonnia
Head of Licensing
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
1. The Sheffield City Council must be informed of any changed to accommodation and approved
before use.
2, Sheffield City Council must be advised if any animals covered by the Convention in (nternational

Trade of Endangered Species (CITES), the Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976, or the current
Ministry of Agriculture, Fisheries and Foods (CEFAS) legistation are being kept or sold from the
premises and must be supplied with any relevant copies of documentation, licences etc
pertaining to them.

3. The animals you have indicated on your application and the accommodation of thoge animals,
which has been approved, must be the only animals kept or sold from the premises unless
specifically agreed by Sheffield City Council in writing.

4, Any puppies that are offered for sale must be taken home at the close of day, on a daily basis,
and not left on the shop premise unsupervised.

Please see 6verleaf for list of animals authorised to be sold at this premises.

Page 11



Licence Number: 237 issue: 9

ANIMALS AUTHORISED TO BE SOLD AT THE PET SHOP

and quarantine cages
Chinchillas -8 Purpose built cages 12 weeks
and quarantine cages
Rabbits and . 50 each Purpose built runs Rabbits 8 weeks Cavies 5 weeks
Cavies and guarantine cages

Hamsters 120 Purpose built cages 4-6 weeks
and quarantine cages .

"Rats and Gerbils :
30 each Purpose built cages 4-6 weeks

and quarantine cages
Reptiles & 50 Purpase built cages 6 weeks
Amphibians and guarantine cages
| Tropical 6000 Filtered Aquariums
Fish | Maring | 0 and Vats
Cold 5000
Water

Licensing Service, Shefiield City Council, Block
C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, 89 3HD. Telephone (0114) 2037752

Page 12



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

PET SHOP LICENCE CONDITIONS

ACCOMMODATION

1. Animals must at all times be kept in accommodation suitable with respect to
construction, size, temperature, lighting, ventilation and cleanliness.

2. Animals must not be exposed to draughts and must be kept in an environment
suitable to the species. If animals are displayed outdoors, they must have protection
appropriate to their species. _

3. Housing must be constructed of either non-porous materials or such other materials
“as the Council may approve and subject to any conditions attached to such approval.

4. Animals must not be kept in housing in such a way that they can be interfered with by
other animais or the public.

5. All animals for sale must be readily accessible and easy to inspect,

6. Accommodation must be cleaned as often as necessary to maintain good hygiene
standards.

7. Where accommadation is on a tiered system, water food or other droppings must not
be allowed to enter the lower housing.

8.  All accessories provided in the accommodation must be suitable for the species.

EXERCISE FACILITIES

9. Facilities must be available where appropriate.

REGISTER OF ANIMALS

10. An animals purchase register must be maintained for all animals. A sales register
must be maintained for: puppies; kittens; Psittacines; and any Dangerous Wild Animal
as defined by the Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 (as amended).

STOCKING NUMBERS AND DENSITIES

11. The maximum numbers of animals to be stocked on the premises will be governed by
the accommodation available. NOTE: advice on stocking densities is available from
the City Council who will make reference to guidance issued by the Pets Trades
fndustry Association Council who will make reference to guidance issued by the Pets
Trades Industry Association.

HEALTH, DISEASE AND ACCLIMATISATION

12. All animals sold must be in good health as far as can be reasonably determined
without veterinary inspection.

13.  Any sick or injured animal must receive appropriate care and treatment without delay.

14. Veterinary advice must be sought whenever necessary.

Page 13



15,
16.
17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

All animals must be allowed a suitable acclimatisation period before sale.
Isolation facilities must be provided on the premises.
All sick and injured animals must be isolated.

All animals brought in to the premises with a view to being offered for sale must be
isolated for a minimum of 48 hours prior to sale. .

All reasonable precautions must be taken to prevent the outbreak and spread of
disease. No animal which is suffering from any infectious or contagious disease or
which is infested with parasites, shall be brought into or kept on the premises unless
effectively isolated.

Puppies and kittens must be kept separate from other litters.

All necessary precautions must be taken to prevent the introduction to the premises
and harbourage, or rodents, insects and other pests.

FOOD AND DRINK

22.

23.

24,

Animals must be supplied with adequate amounts of food and drink éppropriate to
their needs and at suitable intervals.

All food must be suitable for the species concerned.

Food and drink receptacles must be coristructed and positioned to minimise faecal
contamination and be kept clean.

FOOD STORAGE

25.

Ali food, excluding live foods, intended for feeding to animals on the premises, must
be stored in impervious closed containers which are kept clean.

OBSERVATION

26.

All animals must be attended to at regular intervals and in any event not less than
once per day, as appropriate to the species.

EXCRETA AND SOILED BEDDING

27. All excreta and soiled bedding must be stored in impervious containers with close
fitting lids.

28. Excreta and soiled bedding should be removed from the premises on a regular basis,
at least weekly, and disposed of to the satisfaction of the City Council and in
accordance with current regulations and good waste management practice.

29. All containers must be kept in a clean condition.

SALE OF ANIMALS

30. All animals sold must be in good health as far as can be reasonably determined

without veterinary inspection.

Page 14



31.

No mammal shall be sold unweaned or, if weaned, at an age at which it should not
have been weaned.

32. In the case of non-mammals, they must be capable of feeding themselves when sold.

DANGEROUS WILD ANIMALS

AS DEFINED BY THE DANGEROUS WILD ANIMALS ACT 1976

33.

34.

35.

The Council must be informed of the intention to keep Dangerous Wild Animals and
given the opportunity to re-inspect the premises to assess and approve the
accommodation efc, prior to stocking.

When Dangerous Wild Animals are kept, the accommodation must be of a secure
design and construction appropriate to the species. A fine wire mesh, glass or plastic
safety barrier must be incorporated into the case system. Other appropriate security
and safety arrangements to the satisfaction of the council, must be in place.

Licensses selling Dangerous Wild Animals must check and inspect the validity of the
purchaser's licence to keep such an animal and immediately inform the issuing
Authority of the details of the purchase.

No animal, defined as a Dangerous Wild Animal by the Dangerous Wild Animals Act
1976, or any subsequent revision or enactment or by regulations attached to the
legislation may be kept or offered for sale from the premises without the specific
written consent of the council and subject to any further conditions that the council
may impose.

STAFF TRAINING AND ANIMAL KNOWLEDGE

36.

37.

No animal may be stocked or sold unless the staff (or a member of the staff) is familiar -
with the case and welfare of that animal. Appropriate information relating o the case
and welfare of the animal must be given to the purchaser at the time of sale.

The licensee must formulate a written training policy for all permanent staff
responsible for animal care and will be required to demonstrate that systematic
training is carried out. :

FIRE AND OTHER EMERGENCY PRECAUTION

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

Suitable emergency precautions and written procedtjres shall exist and be made
known to all staff, including arrangement for evacuation of animals.

Entrances and exits must be clear of obstructions at all times.

Fire extinguishers must be provided and sited as approved by the local Fire
Protection/Prevention Officer.

The fire-fighting equipment must be maintained in good working order.

The licensee, or a designated key holder, must at all times be within reasonable
distance of the premises and available to visit the premises in case of emergency.

A list of key holders must be lodged with the local Police and Fire Brigade.

Page 15



44. An emergency telephone number must be displayed at the front of the shop; this may
either be the key holder's number or the emergency telephone number 999.

45. When pet shops are sited within other premises, the licensse or key holders must
have access at all times to the part(s) of the premises containing the animals.

46. Animals being sold from a licensed pet shop must be transported in appropriate
containers.

Additional Agreed Condition

47. Fish will be acclimatised / rested for a period of at least 24 - 48 hours and a normal
feeding pattern established, before being released for sale.

Page 16



Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road,
Sheffield, $9 3HD. Tel:0114 2037752  Fax:0114 2734510
E-mail: general.licensing@sheffield. qov. uk

Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk

Date: 6 December 2012

Pets at Home Litd

Unit 2B Heeley Retail Park
Sheffieid

52 0RG

Qur Ref: LIC/227/MRC
Dear SirfMtadam

Pet Animals Act 1951
Pets at Home Ltd Unit 2B Heeley Retail Park Sheffield S2 IRG

I refer to the above and your recent application for a licence to keep a pet shop under the
Pet Animals Act 1951 which was received by my Licensing General Section on the 24
October 2012.

| am pleased to confirm that further to the licensing inspection carried out by the Animal
Control Service, no issues were found and | therefore enclose the licence for the above
premises.

Please ensure that all details are correct and that you are aware of the attached conditions
that must be adhered to at all times. :

The Licensing General Section issues your licence in accordance with advice from the
Animal Control Service. - ‘

If you have any queries, please contact us on 0114 2037752, or if it is a technical issue
please contact the Animal Control Service on 0114 2930361,

Yours faithfully

Steve Lonnia
Head of Licensing

Enquiries to: 0114 2037752

The person dealing with this matter is Michael Crawshaw

Page 17



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
PET ANIMALS ACT 1951
LICENCE TO KEEP A PET SHOP

Licence Number: 241 issue: 8

THE SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL HEREBY GRANTS THIS LICENCE TO:

NAME Pets at Home Ltd
IN RESPECT OF PREMISES AT - Unit 2B Heeley Retail Park
' Sheffield
S2 0RG
This licence is valid from: 1 January 2013
Expires on: 31 December 2013

THIS LICENCE IS ISSUED SUBJECT TO THE SPECIAL CONDITIONS SET OUT BELOW
AND THE ATTACHED CONDITIONS.

DATE ISSUED: 6 December 2012
' SIGNATURE. ...
Steve Lonnia
Head of Licensing

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1 The Sheffield City Council must be informed of any changed to accommodation and approved before
use, :

2. Sheffield City Council must be advised if any animals covered by the Convention in International

Trade of Endangered Species (CITES), the Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976, or the current Ministry
of Agricutture, Fisheries and Foods (CEFAS) legislation are being kept or sold from the premises and
must be supplied with any relevant copies of documentation, licences etc pertaining to them.

3. The animals you have indicated on your application and the accommodation of those animals, which
has been approved, must be the only animals kept or sold from the premises unless specifically
agreed by Sheffield City Council in writing.

4, Any puppies that are offered for sale must be taken home at the dese of day, on a daily basis, and not
left on the shop premise unsupervised.

Please see overleaf for list of animals authorised to be sold at this premises.

Page 18



Licence Number: 241 lssue: 8

ANIMALS AUTHORISED TO BE SOLD AT THE PET SHOP

10 weeks

Degus | 20 | Purpose built cages |

and quarantine cages
Chinchillas 8 Purpose built cages 12 weeks
and guarantine cages
Rabbits and 50 each Purpose buflt runs Rabbits 8 weeks Cavies 5 weeks:
Cavigs and guarantine cages
Hamsters 120 Purpose built cages 46 weeks

and quarantine cages

Rats and Gerbils

30 each Purpose built cages 4-G weeks
and quarantine cages »
Reptiles & 50 Purpose built cages 6 weeks
Amphibians and quarantine cages
Tropical 6000 Fiitered Aquariums
Fish | Marine 0 and Vats
Cold 5000
Water

Licensing Service, Sheffield City Council Block C,
Staniforth Road Depot, $taniforth Road, Sheffield,
$9 3HD. Telephone (0114) 2037752

Page 19



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

PET SHOP LICENCE CONDITIONS

ACCOMMODATION

1. Animals must at ali times be kept in accommodation suitable with respect to construction,
size, temperature, lighting, ventilation and cleanliness.

2. Animals must not be exposed to draughts and must be kept in an environment suitable to
the species. If animals are displayed outdoors, they must have protection appropriate to
their species.

3. Housing must be constructed of either non-porous materials or such other materials as the
Gouncil may approve and subject to any conditions attached to such approval.

4. Animals must not be kept in housing in such a way that they can be interfered with by
other animals or the public.

9. All animals for sale must be readily accessible and easy to inspect.

6. Accommodation must be cleaned as often as necessary to maintain good hygiene
standards.

7. Where accommodation is on a tiered system, water food or other droppings must not be
allowed to enter the lower housing.

8.  All accessories provided in the accommodation must be sitable for the species.

EXERCISE FACILITIES

9. Facilities must be available where appropriate.

REGISTER OF ANIMALS

10. An animals purchase register must be maintained for all animals. A sales register must be

maintained for: puppies; kittens; Psittacines; and any Dangerous Wild Animal as defined
by the Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 (as amended).

STOCKING NUMBERS AND DENSITIES

11.

The maximum numbers of animals to be stocked on the premises will be governed by the
accommodation available. NOTE: advice on stocking densities is available from the City
Council who will make reference to guidance issued by the Pets Trades Industry
Association Council who will make reference to guidance issued by the Pets Trades

Industry Association.

HEALTH, DISEASE AND ACCLIMATISATION

12.

13.

14.

All animals sold must be in good health as far as can be reasonably determined without
veterinary inspection.

Any sick or injured animal must receive appropriate care and treatment without delay.

Veterinary advice must be sought whenever necessary.

Page 20



15. Allanimals must be allowed a suitable acclimatisation period before sale.

16. Isolation facilities must be provided on the premises.

17. All sick and injured animals must be isolated.

18. All animals brought in to the premises with a view to being offered for sale must be
isolated for a minimum of 48 hours prior to sale.

19.  Ali reasonable precautions must be taken to prevent the outbreak and spread of disease.
No animal which is suffering from any infectious or contagious disease or which is infested
with parasites, shall be brought into or kept on the premises unless effectively isolated.

20. Puppies and kittens must be ke'pt separate from other litters.

21. All necessary precautions must be taken to prevent the introduction to the premises and
harbourage, or rodents, insects and other pests.

FOOD AND DRINK

22. Animals must be supplied with adequate amounts of food and drink appropriate to their
needs and at suitable intervals.

23. All food must be suitable for the species concerned.

24, Food and drink receptacles must be constructed and pbsiﬁoned to minimise faecal
contamination and be kept clean.

FOOD STORAGE

25. All food, excluding live foods, intended for feeding to animals on the premises, must be

~ stored in impervious closed containers which are kept clean.
OBSERVATION
26. Al animals must be attended to at regular intervals and in any vent not less than once per

day, as appropriate to the species.

EXCRETA AND SOILED BEDDING

27,

28.

29.

All excreta and soiled bedding must be stored in impervious containers with close fitting
lids.

Excreta and soiled bedding should be removed from the premises on a'reguiar basis, at
least weekly, and disposed of to the satisfaction of the City Council and in accordance

with current regulations and good waste management practice.

All containers must be kept in a clean condition.

SALE OF ANIMALS

30. All animals sold must be in good health as far as can be reasonably determined without

veterinary inspection.

Page 21




31.

No mammal shall be sold unweaned or, if weaned, at an age at which it shouid not have
been weaned.

32. In the case of non-mammals, they must be capable of feeding themselves when sold.

DANGEROUS WILD ANIMALS
AS DEFINED BY THE DANGEROUS WILD ANIMALS ACT 1976

33.

34.

35.

The Council must be informed of the intention to keep: Dangerous Wild Animals and given
the opportunity to re-inspect the premises to assess and approve the accommodation efc,
prior fo stocking.

When Dangerous Wild Animals are kept, the accommodation must be of a secure design
and construction appropriate to the species. A fine wire mesh, giass or plastic safety
barrier must be incorporated into the case system. Other appropriate security and safety
arrangements to the satisfaction of the council, must be in place.

Licensees selling Dangerous Wild Animals must check and inspect the validity of the
purchaser's licence to keep such an animal and immediately inform the issuing Authority
of the details of the purchase.

No animal, defined as a Dangerous Wild Animal by the Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976,
or any subsequent revision or enactment or by regulations atiached fo the legislation may
be kept or offered for sale from the premises without the specific written consent of the
council and subject to any further conditions that the council may impose.

STAFF TRAINING AND ANIMAL KNOWLEDGE

36.

37.

No animal may be stocked or sold unless the staff (or a member of the staff) is familiar
with the case and welfare of that animal. Appropriate information relating to the case and
welfare of the animal must be given to the purchaser at the time of sale.

The licensee must formulate a written training policy for all permanent staff responsible for
animal care and will be required to demonstrate that systematic training is carried out.

FIRE AND OTHER EMERGENCY PRECAUTION

38.
39.
40.

41.

42.

43.

44,

Suitable emergency precautions and written procedures shall exist and be made known to
all staff, including arrangement for evacuation of animals.

Entrances and exits must be clear of obstructions at all times.

Fire extinguishers must be provided and sited as approved by the local Fire
Protection/Prevention Officer.

The fire-fighting equipment must be maintained in good working order.

The licensee, or a designated key holder, must at all times be within reasonable distance
of the premises and available to visit the premises in case of emergency.

A list of key holders must be lodged with the local Police and Fire Brigade.

An emergency telephone number must be displayed at the front of the shop; this may
either be the key holder's number or the emergency telephone number 999,

Page 22



45. When pet shops are sited within other premises, the licensee or key holders must have
access at all times to the part(s) of the premises containing the animals.

46. Animals being sold from a licensed pet shop must be transported in appropriate
containers.

Additional Agreed Condition

47.  Fish will be acclimatised / rested for a period of at least 24 - 48 hours and a normal
feeding pattern established, before being released for saie.

Page 23



Page 24

APPENDIX B



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
THE PET ANIMALS ACT 1951

Application for the RENEWAL of a licence to keep a pet shop

Please read the notes attached to this form before compileting it.

1. APPLICANT(S)
Full Name(s) fers T Home U

...............................................................................................

Date of Birth: ............oooumiiiiie oo e
Address (including postcode) €SN AVENLE, = TE 5 DN oy B S = S\

Telephone number .. Qle! 48k A8
MOBIIE NO ... e e

Name (if any) ..... PE»TS ..... AT O, e
Address (including postcode) DelVT. 2 DRAVEIDARE. er’p,u,_ .EBEK
...... DEAITOSE, . LRy SHEFFIED . 320 ST

...................................................................................................................

Telephone Number ..... QTS | 00 333

.......................................................................................

Name and telephone number of person through whom_an.inspection.of the premises

can be arranged STORE. . mﬂﬂﬂ%ﬁ?ﬁ ..... COBHS. BTSSR N
3. OFFENGES, DISQUALIFICATIONS ETC, S 3

Have you ever been; 2100 23 |

(a)  Convicted of ahy offences involvir;g animais? o YéSI@

b “ - '-'.. ?’ i ! J i
(b)  Disqualified under animal related !egisfation? 1 __YES /@

If the answer to any of these questions is 'YES', piease supply full details on a separate
sheet. Any information supplied is subject to the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974

- Page 25



4. Please list below the animals you intend to sell and the accammadation you will be
providing to keep them in.
TYPE OF ANIMAL ACCOMMODATION | PREV_IOUSLY
PROVIDED = APPROVED
YES /NO
YES /NO
4
AN o
YES /NO
\W) YES /NO
= o
C Q@ YES/NO
” \kﬁj YES/NO
0 3
YES/NO
¢
v 3
? YES /NO
S|
f \Q’} YES/NO
) )
= ~
YES/NO
YES /NO
 YES/NO
YES /NO
Page 26



ANIMAL ACCOMMODATION AND HUSBANDRY

What s.teps do you intend to take for securing that:

(A) The animals will at all times be kept in accommodation suitable as respect
construction, size, temperature, lighting, ventilation and cleanliness.

...................................................................................................................

...............................................................

...................................................................................................................

(B) That the animals will be adequately supplied with suitable food, drink and
visited at regular intervals.

....................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................
...................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

(D)  That all reasonable precautions will be taken to prevent and control the spread
of infectious or contagious diseases including the provision of isolation facilities
for each type of animal stocked? N.B. There is a specific requirement in the Pet
Animals Act 1951 that quarantine facilities should be provided and maintained
on the premises. A licence will not be issued without this provision.

.................................................................................................................
..............................................................

...................................................................................................................

Page 27

@)



(E)  That appropriate steps will be taken for the protection of the animals in case of
fire including the use of written fire procedures and provision of fire fighting
equipment?

...................................................................................................................
R T R R i et PRI - s e R T T R PR

L R R R I I T T L R I N LR}

YEAR OF LICENCE VALIDITY

If a licence is to be granted, do you wish it to start (and therefore end) in the year in

which you applied for it, or in the next following year?

(e et THIS YEAR

PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS

You have the right to appeal against any licence conditions, which the Counc-il intends
to impose. Do you wish to be notified of the proposed conditions? (see note 5 below

before answering this question). .
YES /(NO

DECLARATIONS, ETC.

I/we apply for a licence under the Pet Animals Act 1951.
I/we understand my/our responsibilities under the Act.
I/we declare that the information l/we have given is complete and correct.

liwe enclose the licence fee of £134:00 (cheques to be made payable to Sheffield
" City Council) -

SIGNATURE(S)

.................................................................................................................

Page 28



NOTES . :
1. Please complete this form in block capital letters and return it to:

Licensing Service Tel: (0114) 203 7752
Business Strategy and Regulation - Fax: (0114) 273 5410

Place Portfolic

Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield $S9 3HD

Opening Hours Or visit our website at www.sheffield.gov.uk
9:00am to 5:00pm Or email us at: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk
Monday to Friday

The Councils' Chief Environmental Health Officer will deal with the technical aspects of this
application. Telephone (0114) 2037415.

2. The licence fee is fixed in April each year. If the appl:catlon is made near this date,
please check the fee prior to submitting it. _

3. Renewal applications - if this application is for the renewal of a licence, it is
recommended that it be submitted by mid November. Ifit is submitted later than
this it may not be possible to process the application prior to the previous licence
expiring. If this licence is not renewed by the 1% January, then the licensed activity
must cease. It is a serious criminal offence to carry on that activity without a licence,

~ such action could also jeopardise any future licence application.

4, Proposed licence conditions — The applicant has a right of appeal to the Magistrates’
Court against any licence condition that the Council intend to impose. The right is iost
once the licence has been granted. If you wish to be notified of the proposed condition
please answer question 7 is "YES'. The applicant should bear in mind that

(a) The proposed licence conditions will only be determined at the end of the
application process

(b) No licence can be issued until the applicant has had a reasonable time to
consider the proposed conditions.

(c) If no licence is currently in force, the activity for which the licence is being
applied for cannot be started or carried on. You should seek independent
iegal advice if you have any queries about this issue.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Date: 2;,va.-t3 Time: il‘km
OFGEI: v &

Receipt No: 39%2( FeeE‘gLL@G
Date Sent 10 B RS ..ottt et e e e e

Date Received from ERS: ... .ot

bicence NO: oo dBBUE DAt e

Page 29



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

THE PET ANIMALS ACT 1951

Application for the RENEWAL of a licence to keep a pet shop

Please read the notes attached to this form before completing it.

1. APPLICANT(S)

Full Name(s) ..... €1 a1 HOTY'}G, ........ L TB .......................................
Date of Birth: ..o e
Address (including postcode) SXSGM . CNEROE, STANLEY.. &FEE
TEADING ESTATE.,. HANMORTH. .. CHESMEE | SK9. 3R
Telephone number ... Qle! 480 338 e
MODIIE NO ...t

E.Mail Address: (tjhwbb@ pelsosheme so .

2. PREMISES

Name (if any) P€T§ AT
Address (including postcode) Um\T... 28 Heetey. . E..@Tﬂ‘.’.-... frex. .
cHesTeROe  Koed . SHerfiea
........... <
Telephone Number . QiI% . 235822 . ...
Name and telephone number of person thrétgh whom an-inspection of the prerhises
can be arranged STOLE . .. mF}nJHC; QH‘-J-Q$5“5‘==>22., E—
3. OFFENGES,DISQUALIFICATIONS ETC. o |
Have you ever been; ST [
(@) Convicted of any offences invcfiving animals?. . YES

(b)  Disqualified under animal reiafe¢lﬁgk§,@;i,on? B _ 'YES I‘

=S e e

If the answer to any of these questions is ‘YES’, please supply full details on a separate
sheet. Any information supplied is subject to the Rehabilitation of Offenders Act 1974,

Page 30



4.

Please list below the animals you intend to sell and the accommodation you will be
providing to keep them in.

TYPE OF ANIMAL

'ACCOMMODATION

PREVIOUSLY
APPROVED

PROVIDED

YES/NO

YES /NO

YES /NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

YES/NO

Page 31



ANIMAL ACCOMMODATION AND HUSBANDRY
What steps do you intend to take for securing that:

(A) The animals will at all times be kept in accornmodation suitable as respect
construction, size, temperature, lighting, ventitation and cleanliness.

...................................................................................................................
.........................................................................
.............................................................

..............................................

....................................................................................................................

(B) That the animals will be adequately supplied with suitable food, drink and
visited at regular intervals.

...................................................................................................................
....................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................
...................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

(D)  That all reasonable precautions will be taken to prevent and control the spread
of infectious or contagious diseases inciuding the provision of isolation facilities
for each type of animal stocked? N.B. There is a specific requirement in the Pet
Animals Act 1951 that quarantine facilities should be provided and maintained
on the premises. A licence will not be issued without this provision,

...............
...................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

Page 32 @



(E)  That appropriate steps will be taken for the protection of the animals in case of
fire including the use of written fire procedures and provision of fire fighting
equipment? '

...................................................................................................................

...................................................................................................................

YEAR OF LICENCE VALIDITY

if alicence is to be granted, do you wish it to start (and therefore end) in the year in
which you applied for it, or in the next following year?

Yedewne THIS YEAR

PROPOSED LICENCE CONDITIONS

You have the right to appeal agaihst any licence conditions, which the Council intends
to impose. Do you wish to be notified of the proposed conditions? (see note 5 below

before answering this question). .
Ves (5

DECLARATIONS, ETC.

[fwe apply for a licence under the Pet Animals Act 1951.
l/iwe understand my/our responsibilities under the Act.
l/'we declare that the information I/we have given is complete and correct.

l/'we enclose the licence fee of £134:00 {cheques to be made payable to Sheffield
City Council) _

SIGNATURE(S)

...................................................................................................................

Page 33



NOTES

1. Please complete this form in block capital letters and return it to:
Licensing Service Tel: (0114) 203 7752
Business Strategy and Regulation Fax: (0114) 273 5410
Pilace Portfolio

Block C Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road
Sheffield S93HD

Opening Hours Or visit our website at www.sheffield.gov.uk

9:00am to 5:00pm Or email us at: general.licensing@sheffield.qov.uk
Monday to Friday

The Councils’ Chief Environmental Health Officer will deal with the technical aspects of this
application. Telephone (0114) 2037415.

2. The licence fee is fixed in April each year. If the application is made near this date,
please check the fee prior to submitting it.

3. Renewal applications — if this application is for the renewal of a licence, it is
recommended that it be submitted by mid November. [f i is submitted later than
this it may not be possible to process the appllcatlon prior to the previous licence
expiring. If this licence is not renewed by the 1% January, then the licensed activity
must cease. Itis a serious criminal offence to carry on that activity without a licence,
such action could also jeopardise any future licence application.

4. Proposed licence conditions — The applicant has a right of appeal to the Magistrates’
Court against any licence condition that the Council intend to impose. The right is lost
once the licence has been granted. If you wish to be notified of the proposed condition
please answer question 7 is 'YES'. The applicant should bear in mind that

(a) The proposed licence conditions will only be determined at the end of the
application process

(b) No licence can be issued until the applicant has had a reasonable time to
consider the proposed conditions.

(c) If no licence is currently in force, the activity for which the licence is being
applied for cannot be started or carried on. You should seek independent
legal advice if you have any queries about this issue.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

DateZI_lo'—cg Time: |L-¢5§
Officer: MQQ-

Receipt No: EQ&Z-‘S Fee: £... l Zq. N “Q
Date SENET0 ERS: .o i iiiiesiis ittt ees et ee eee e e e e e s e s
Date Receivad from ERS: L. ... i it s e e e
Licence NO! .o e vcceeceeeen st Datel L

Page 34

D)



Page 35

APPENDIX C



Meed b nnte
mP@/s@FfM

Ruston And¥. (CEX)
| e abone — (2[12]13

From: Owen Wendy

Sent: 05 December 2013 09:54 T

To: Ruston Andy (CEX); Siddait Ann {CEX); Anderson Anne (CEX)
Cc Bell Shaun; Par

Subject: S ) BalBy: :

Attachments: 8.doc; WEO(03449.doc

Hi All

Following my inspections earlier this year and now at Licensing tme it has been brought to my
attention that Pets at Home at Heeley and Drakehouse, under direction of their home authority,
are not in compliance with their licensing conditions in relation to Condition 18 which states:-

“Alf animals brought in to the premises with a view fo being offered for sale must be isolated for a
minimum of 48 hours prior to sale.”

In 2008 following numerous complaints and problems at Pets at Home a meeting was arranged
on 21% February.

[n attendance was Philip Dunraven, myself and from Peis at Home Dominic Jordan and George
Lingwood.

One result of this meeting was an agreement that we would allow a special condition for Pets at
Home, in relation to reducing the acclimatisation period, for fish, 10 12 hours.

All other stock was to remain at 48 hours as an acclimatisation period.

A special condition was then attached to the licence stating the folowing ( however this may have
only been attached in 2012 for some reason,?), as follows

47

Additional Agreed Condition

Fish will be acclimatised / rested for a period of at least 24-48 hours and a normal feeding pattern
established, before being released for sale.

| am therefore suggesting no licence is granted to the above 2 premises until written
confirmation is received from their head office in relation to providing the appropriate
acclimatisation period as stated in the licensing conditions, for All animals. (I have bolded this as |
also have some paperwork which indicates the ‘quarantine’ period for Hamsters, Gerbils and Rats
is only 24 hours)

The Head office address, as per the licensing application is as follows:-

Pets At Home Ltd

Epsom Avenue

Stanley Green Trading Estate
Handforth

Cheshire

SK9 3RN

| feel addressing this matter at store level is not appropriate as they take their operating
instructions from Head Office.
If you can let me have copies of any letters or e mails | can attach them to the flare record.

Thank You
Page 36



Kind regards

Wendy Owen -
Animal Control & Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Service
Business Strategy & Regulation
Sheffield City Council

2-10 Carbrook Hali Road

Sheffield

S9 2DB

Tel: 0114 2530360
Fax: 0114 2736464

Charter Mark Standard for Customer Service Excellence re - awarded in March 2008

Visit us at: www.sheffield.gov,uk/environment/environmental-health/animals

O Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

Lt Consider the environment

The information in this e-mail is confidential. The contents may not be disclesed or used by anyone other than the
addressee. If you are not the addressee, please tell us by using the reply fadllity in your e-mail software as soon as
possible. Sheffield City Council cannot accept any responsibility for the accuracy or completeness of this message as
it has been transmitted over a pubtic network. If you suspect that the message may have been intercepted or
amended, please tell us as soon as possible.

Bage 37



Memorandum- Sheffield City Council
Business Strategy and Regulation

From: Wendy Owen To:
Tel: 0114 2930360

Date: 4 December 2013 cc:
Ref: Licensing Inspection

Steve Lonnia

Andy Rushdon,
Ann Siddall, Anne Anderson

Pets At Home, Unit 2, Drakehouse Retail Park, Drake House Way,
Sheffield, $20 7JJ
Pet Animals Act 1951

Further to your request for a report on the above premises, | would report that an

inspection was carried out on 13 November 2013.

| have advised on the

following matters with the licence holder, referenced by the relevant condition

number.

Condition

Defect

Remedy (including timescale
where appropriate)

Licence on Display is out of date

Avalid, current licence (or a copy
o) is to be suitably displayed to
the public in a prominent

position.

18

47
Additional
Agreed Condition

Fish being offered for sale within 2-
3 hours after delivery.

Allanimals brought in to the
premises with a view to being
offered for sale must be isolated
for a minimum of 48 hours prior
to sale.

Fish will be acclimatised / rested
for a period of at least 24-48
hours and a normal feeding
pattern established, before being
released for sale.

These matters should be confirmed to the licence holder in writing and need to be
addressed to the Home Authority for confirmation of compliance with the above

conditions.

Wendy Owen
Animal Control & Enforcement Officer

Page 38



From:

Tel:
Date:

Ref:

Memeorandum- Sheffield City Council
Business Strategy and Regufation

Wendy Owen To:
0114 2930360
4 December 2013 cC!

Licensing Inspection

Steve Lonnia

Andy Rushdon
Ann Siddall, Anne Anderson,

Pets at Home, 2B Heeley Retail Park, Chesterfield Road, Sheﬂ‘ eld, S8ORL

Pet Animals Act 1951

Further to your request for a report on the above premises, | would report that an

inspection was carried out on 21 November 2013.

| have advised on the

following matters with the licence holder, referenced by the relevant condltion

number.

Condition

Defect

Remedy (including timescale where
appropriate)

1

New metal protector, on step
into rabbit enclosures, to be
filed down/smoothed off.

Animals must at all times be kept in
accommodation suitable with respect
to construction, size, temperature,
lighting, ventilation and cleanliness.
Informed matter to be attended to
immediately after my visit.

12

13.

Some dead and diseased fish
seen in tanks, on display (not
in isolation tanks or covered

up).

All animals sold must be in good health
as faras can be reasonably determined
without veterinary inspection.

Any sick or injured animal must receive
appropriate care and treatment without
delay.

Matter being attended to whilst on
site.

18

47
Additional

Agreed Condition

Fish being offered for sale
within 2-3 hours after delivery.

All animals brought in to the premises
with a view to being offered for sale
must be isolated for a minimum of 48
hours prior to sale.

Fish will be acclimatised / rested for a
period of at least 24-48 hours and a
normal feeding pattern established,
before being released for sale.

These matters should be confirmed to the licence holder in writing and need fo be
addressed to the Home Authority for confirmation of compliance with the above
conditions.

Wendy Owen
Animal Control & Enforcement Officer

Page 39



Page 40

APPENDIX D



Licensing Services

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot,

Staniforth Road, SHEFFIELD ~ Sg3iDp = _—v"
Tel: 0114 203 7752 Fax: 0114 273 5410

E-mail: general licensing@sheffield.gov.uk

Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk

Date: 10" December 2013

o o whar Sheffield
| COMW _ e |

City Council

Pets at Home Limited

Epsom Avenue

Stanley Green Trading Estate
Handforth

Cheshire

SK9 3RN.

Dear Sir/Madam,

The Pet Animals Act 1951 — Pets at Home Limited, Heeley Retaii Park and
Drakehouse Retail Park, Sheffield.

I refer to the above and the Pet Shop Licence for each premise, which expire on 31%
December 2013.

It has been brought to my attention by my colleague Wendy Owen, Animal Control &

Enforcement Officer, Environmental Protection Service, Sheffield City Council, that during

an inspection of the above premises, the premises are not in cormpliance with their
licensing conditions in relation to Condition 18 which states:-

[ am aware that previously in 2008, a meeting was arranged on 21 February. In
attendance were Philip Dunraven, Environmental Protection Senices and Wendy Owen,

’rotection Service, and Dominic Jordan and George Lingwood from Pets at

G

Environmental

A special condition was attached to the licence in 2012, stating the following as follows

Condition 47

Additional Agreed Condition ‘

Fish will be acclimatised / rested for a period of at least 24-48 hours and a normal feeding
pattern established, before being released for sale. :

I understand from information provided to me that the management of the premises have
indicated that they receive their operating instructions from head office and are unable to
change the operation of the premises. Wendy Owen has at this stage requested that the
renewal applications for both premises not be granted unti! such a time as this matter is
resolved and has requested that written confirmation is received from you in relation to
providing the appropriate acclimatisation period as stated in the licensing conditions, for all
animals, '

I must inform you that failure to comply with the above condition is a breach of the

conditions that are attached to the licence for efpag%a:gst_we premises, and should this
niz 1= WO @ItER LS, Ithelelzimensipg Service may consider tak Propriate action with regards to this

Aan vou hava finishad with it PlRase ragw



matter. Furthermore, should a resclution not be found that is satisfactory to the
Environmental Protection Service, then [ will have no option but to place the renewal
applications for both of the above premises, before the Licensing Sub Committee of

Sheffield City Council for determination.

If you require any further information/assistance regarding this matter, please can you
contact me either via email ar on the telephone number shown above.

Yours faithfully

Andy Ruston
Senior Licensing Officer

Page 42



Page 43

APPENDIX E



;luston Andy (CEX) - ﬁw Wm .

- .
From: Ruston Andy (CEX) 20/ 12/ '3
Sent: 20 December 2013 09:39
To: 'lyhardy@petsathome.co.uk'
Ce:
Subject: 5
Attachments: PAH Aquatics system.pdf; Pets at Home Fish
Suppliers.pdf; Acclimatisation.doc
Dear Lyndsay,

Thank you for the below response. | will forward your comments onto my colleague Wendy Owen

- in our Animal Control Team for her consideration.

| . Regards
~ Andy Ruston

Senior Licensing Officer

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9.

Telephone: 0114 2037752 Fax: 0114 20 37750 Email:Andy.Ruston@sheffield.gov.uk
www.sheffield.gov.uk

From: Licensing(General)

Sent: 19 December 2013 15:42

To: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Subject: FW: Pet Shop Licence- Sheffield Stores, FAO Andy Rushten

From: Lyndsay C'hanlon {mailto:lyhardy@petsathome.co.uk]

Sent: 19 December 2013 16:47
To: Licensing(General)
Subject: Pet Shop Licence- Sheffield Stores, FAO Andy Rushton

Dear Andy,
I am writing in correspondence to your recent letter regarding our Sheffield stores non compliance with your

licensing conditions.
| understand that you are referring to the condition listed below:

I will just give you a bit of background information on how our current fish routines were formed and where our
current guidance has originated from as this has changed significantly in recent times.

All of our current fish protocols and routines have been put together by our Aquatics Manager, Pete Carey BSc
(Hons), whao is a very experienced Freshwater and Marine Biologist and aisoa Director of OATA- {the Ornamental
Aquatic Trade Association). Pete was not working for us when we met with you previously and has completely
overhauled our aquatic operations and how our suppliers deliver fish to us, We also work with OATA on a regular
basis as well as the one of the leading fish specialist vets in the UK, Peter Scott MSc.BVSC.FRCYS Specialist in Fish
Health & Production and RCVS Specialist in Zoo & Wildlife Medicine

i
Page 44



Member of the Companion Animai Welfare Council, Member of the Defra Sectar Council Forum, both of whom have -

approved our fish routines in store.

| have attached our current delivery procedure as well as a letter from both OATA and Pefer Scott to support our
position that using a set period of time for fish quarantine actually is not very logical, it is their behaviour that should
be used as a guide.

We know you are keen to ensure good standards of animal welfare in the pet shops in your area and we wish to
work with you to achieve this. We are sure you will appreciate that considerable advances have been made in this
area over the last few years and guidelines that were appropriate in the past may have no relevance today. We
would appreciate if you could clarify where the timescale of up to 48hoursin the above condition has originated
from and what aquatic consultants were involved in the decision making process.

If after reading the supportive information you still feel that the set acclimatisation period is necessary, we would
like to invite you and your aquatic consultants to meet with both our Aquatics Operations Manager and Fish
Specialist to discuss this further.

Kind Regards.

Lyndsay

Lyndsay O'Hanfon
Vet Nurse Assistant to Head of Pets
Pet Team [ Pets at Home Ltd
Direct Dial: 0161 486 37 86 |
ard etsathome,co.u

please consider the environment - do you really need to print this
email?
DISCLAIMER: This message is intended solely for the use of the individual or organisation to whom it is
addressed.

It may contain privileged or confidential information.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the originator immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient, you should not use, copy, alter, or disclose the contents of this
message.

All information or opinions expressed in this message and/or any attachments are those of the author and are -

not necessarily those of Pets at Home Ltd or its affiliates.
Pets at Home Ltd accepts no responsibility for loss or damage arising from its use, including damage from

virus.
Pets at Home Ltd, Epsom Avenue, Stanley Green Trading Estate, Handforth, Cheshire. SK9 3RN. Tel: 0161

486 6688, Registered in England No: 1822577, VAT No. 616 4317 54,

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star Internet. The

service is powered by Messagelabs. For more information on a proactive
anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit:
http://www.star.net.uk

Pége 45



"81035 IN0A 03 Aauanol ay1 Suimaoyjoy yois Su mas ysy mau syl Wansad o1 sdjpy siyL “sAep Z 1SE] 9T LM
UBIPBW JBUI0 AUR JO UIZOI04d YUM PR1eaL) U aAey eyl sheq Joj Jdaoxa ‘uizexA ylm sAeqg 3yl j|e as0p ‘Aep AlaAap ysy ayj jo Suluana ayy

"Buipaa) ie3s Asyl |Bun ajes Joy pasaye aq jou pinoys
P23y 1,uop 184} Yysy Auy ‘pasy jlews e Suim3 Aq pajpes ALY S|BAILIRZ MBU 241 3292 pue sjydl 543 Uo VIN] UEd NOA Stug Ul SUNRDS SIYR JBYY

“SIqT GBgY
I 941 8AES] 30U O “SINOY 7 JULIN] € J6J 10 STYFIl 343 SAEA| PUE UMOP 3. $pIf AUl ||B 2JNSUS paseafal ale Ysy syl [je 25uo

"SAEQ USY B4l pUNCIE 1F1 1eaday yUel MIU JI2Y1 01U] Ysy 2yl SSER|21 AL0OoWS pue ANdInb ‘gum ueSag noA Aeg oy L Surp e1s

"SUiLU 07 JBYIOUE JoJ B0y
01 SAE3) Sy BUGP aAeY NoA 2ouQ "Hed B3 olu) Jajem MaU PIIY} JaY10UR doods pue uede Buruuidaq s 18 1e1s ‘sBeq ayi [|€ aUOP 3ARY NOA a3UQ

14814 01 48] WwoJy sAeg aY3 punoue 3o “LieSe 1eo|} 01 Seq UMOp Paj|od B3 FABS] MON "Seq Y1 01 JIIEM MaU £/T 1noge Buippe ‘Seq
O3 01U J81eM Huel Bl Jo swos dooas 'umop way) jos pue sBeq sy 4o doj YL HO 1D /o1UN pUB WIISAS INOA JO PUS BUO 1& MElS ‘SLiW OF JauY

"Seq J12y3 ui ||us 348 A3Y3 aIym PBACW B0 01 YSY 341 J0) JNJSSIAIS SS9 pUE J3iSEd Yyanw
§11 se ‘punouJe s343ads SAOW 03 BWILG aY1 ) MOU ‘10U 41 sjuey Aydwis Aue aaey 10U op os pue Jundadxe aie noA 1EYM PIAIRJRI SAEY NDA JBUL 3oaUD

"128ys Al JnoA uo ysy Bussiw Aug Bugou way yoedun
oA se ysy syl unod Ajjngates Aaa o3 BWY 3Y3 1 S1Y) 01U OF o1 ae Asy) 1RY] Sy uEY 343 u; sTeq pajess su) 1eo} pue sAeq aU1 uo sy 243 YO uang

"SUIW ST UBY) 559] 8321 plRoys 308y [BLul sy “I218] 5141 0p UEd NoA ‘ySnoy Feq yoes u; Usy 23 jje Sugunod jnoge
Allom 3,u0Q aseasip jo suSis Aue 403 IN0 00| pue s3jeIs pUE suy Saka 03 a8ewep ‘suy padwela ‘suy uids 40 5007 “JBALIP BYL UM oeq 8581 PUas
pue Ayyeay 1ot s.e 1oy} s3eq a3a|dwan Jo yoq aie eyl s8eq a33)dwad Jo) Supjool sdeq ays {Bnoayy 38Y3 400p J2Bq YT JB SALLIE YSH 3YT UDYM

"Usy msuU a1 o) swa1sAs sy} seaedaad siy | "sAep 7 1se) syl uiyum
SUIPALL 13U10 AUR JO UIZO]0I4 UM paleai} ussq aaey 1eyi sheq 104 3daoxa ‘Aep Alaajp JnoA auoieg Suiusns U1 WizexA yum sAeqg syl asog

"Molioway u oF A3y} Uaym yonw 601 Ysif mau By gin1sip £3 psau 1,uop noA 18y} os ueajd pood e op ‘AseAlsp 1noA 3100 Aep By

L

C
|

PURNOL Assaleg

:Alanljaq ysig

Page 46



PO Box 60

biotope O Vi

© +44-{0§1967-813554

specialist veterinaty cﬁnsﬁitam:y 0 fe +44-{0}1962-B77411
m: 4%(9}?&3&21 7685

o 2 PECOLLEZAvE.Co.uK

Wk WwWw.Zavg. co.uk
VAT ro: GE 459 0220 59, Reg in UK: 2653906

Lyndsay
Some initial thoughts.

It is my understanding that the new system operated by Pets at Home (PAH) — after extensive
trialling is for stores to receive fish from one of four specialistimporters. These are based in
London, Sheffield, Glasgow and Belfast. These importers have dedicated PAH systems, | have
seen the London site and will be seeing the others in the early part of 2014.

The system is that the importers get the fish in, into the dedicated PAH tanks where they are
held in quarantine for as long as necessary to settle them down, Any necessary treatments can
be applied and then healthy fish make the short journeys to stores, packed to order for
individual stores for same day delivery.

This is a true quarantine system, it exceeds any basic quarantine that could be installed in a
"PAH or other store.

Reference to the CIEH model conditions for pet vending licensing 2003 will indicate that | was
one of the people consulted, | had input to the conditions in 201 3, and actually the previous
ones.

There is no requirement in the 2003 Model Conditions which requires in-store
quarantine/acclimatisation. The Condition is that ‘All animals for sale must be in good health’,
Acclimatisation is mentioned in the guidance as to how this isachieved, and this is perfectly
appropriate where importers are not pre-acclimatising prier to distribution to stores.

Quarantine / acclimatisation was always done at the store, but this was generally when fish had
very recently travelled around the world. Now this stressor is increasingly dealt with at the
quarantine premises where dedicated systems exist.

This is now becoming a common practice, one major marine fish importer actually quarantines
in the country of origin and simply carries out water changes here in Europe before going
straight to shops for sale (this is not a PAH supplier). They have detailed records which show
improved survival throughout the process and at final purchasers with this system.

Page 47



‘ale Aayj (IJun sajes Jo Ua| @g pjnoys

Aoy} suinoineyaq jewlou Builgiyxe jou aie ysi oy }| ‘sel0ads swos Llim sobuo| e} ued ng ‘sinoy jo sidnoo
e Aluo soxe} A|leisusb siy ] ‘saloads ey} Joj Ajojendoidde Butwwims pue Buipes) se 4yons siNoIABYS] jBWIOU
Bumaiuxe ysi sy Ag pajesipul si UDIUM PesijeLLIpOE a1e A9y) LOUM ajes 10) Apeal ale ysi sy 1syjoue

01 1a1em Jo Apoq auo Wwoy pescw Bulaq siem Asy § se isnf ‘SHUB] JI2Y} Ul SUORIPUOD ISjeMm sia|ie]s!

9y} 0} pesjjewiooe Aidwis sie ysiy oy} a1aym Jajie1al a3 0} uo Buipues siojeq ‘gles {IBja Sl0jelay} PUE
wnirenbe ue ui ey Joy ysy sy} aledsid o} paiinbai dn Buipasy pue sjusunesJ} sunnod sy} pue Sulunueldenb,
SU3 S80p Isjessjoym 8y | ‘'syue) s, Je|esajoym B OJul PUE WIB) YS) B Lo} SWOo9 Usiy 8y | Alddng ojessjoypps.

‘shep

01-G sexe} Aljeseusb Jnq ‘pspasu si se Buo| se aq pinoys siy| "s|es Jo} Buueyo alojaq pouad sunuelenb, sy
Buunp sjuswiesl) Alesseosu sy} wiopad jsnw 18|iejal sy} ‘eonpoud sy} wolj J3jie)al e Aq papodull Ajjoslip,
SJB Usy sy} usym aouelsul siy} uj "ajes |iejal 1o} ysi) oY) asedaud 0) pasinbas dn Buipes) pue sjusunesl)
ajelrdoldde ayy yum poued sunuelsenb, e siinbaJ pjnom ysy ay] ‘Aypoey /puod Buipsaiq B UBY) Jayjel
winuenbe ue Jo suofipuod Jajem ay) pue wnuenbe ue Ul 8y o} pasnBWLIOoR JOU ale Yysl sy} alaym ‘isjielsl
ey 0} (4eonpold ay)) Jopssuq jwiley ysiy oy} wouy ybiess paddiys aie ysij ay} uoneposuod odw j.li(]s

‘Jualajip Ajjejuawepuny
ale jnq ‘pasnjuod aq ues saynod oM} aYj “sisanpoutd /suriej ysiy 3y} wouj jo8d1p jou pue ajnot Ajddns
9|esajoym ay3 mojjoj pue ‘siaupied Lddns ysij Jno wolj sswod y}20)saAl onenbe pue ysiy ano jo |y

Page 48



"SIyl ueyl ssof SulylAue aze 1eyl ysy Jo) pred
193 1,uop Asyi se ‘Ayyjeay pue 1y %00T 242 18Y] YSi puas Ajuo o3 sseijddns Jno s82104 sy 3daIoe $3401S JNO 1BY] YSl}
®Y3 104 sialjddns Jno pied Ajuo am pue 2403s J19y] 03 AJBAlap uodn Ysy BY3 JO }03YD e wioplad sanSeapjod 21015 ANQ.

'SWa|qold Sulwodag Woly sanss) 1uaAald 01 Apjoinb Alaa 1depe 01 3)qe 242 5m 1Y) sueal
pue swp uopdead jsey A1oa e sa|qeus siy| 'siseq 24035 Aq 2403s e uo siarddns ay3 yum pauopoe sj syl pue >Lm>:mv
ysiy B yum aney Aayy 3ey3 sanss| Aue yoeqpaa) 0] S3103S JOJ 193YS DJUCIIDRD NIeqpadd J1a1ddns a103s, & 95N .

"JONPpUOD JO IPOJ B YINS Sey 1eyj )N 2yi ul Jajielal saijenbe Ajuo auy3 aue am 18yl aAa19q |e
491]ddns ay1 yum 30e13u00 ay) Sueujwla) Hyd Ul 3NsaJ pjnom apood SiYl 01 saydeaig.

‘'suonelado wnlenbe ongnd pue {12131 Yioq Jo a8pajmouy| d|eIapISUOD SBY OYM S1aA
1sljetoads aiaenbe 3uipes) s, )Nn 8yl JO BU0 11005 1313d YHM uo11ounfuos ul uaajiim AjjBuiSLIO SEM JONPUOD JO DPOD SIYLe.

"sn 01 ysy Ajddns o3 uapio u) 8pod siyl mojjoy pue udis 1snw siaijddns ysy Jno Jo |y

"Alddns ysy J91BMYSBI] 10J 19NPUOI JO BPOI 1IN0 YIm Ajdwiod spiepuels ayl 1ey3 a4nsua o3 Jeah syl anoysnoayl
$309L3 WIo1ad 0] $13A 3si|ads SNOLIBA JO SIAISS 8U] 35N OS|E pue sainjioe; si1anddns ysiy 1no 10adsu) Ajaen3dad apf.

_ "S910}S N0 ||B 92IAI3S 0} YN 2Y3
SSO0JOE S3JiS g Je paseq ale asay) pue “Jaijddns sunew auo pue ‘siaijddns ysiy 191eMYSa4) b 9ABY AN

Page 49



. “193em A)ij1oey Buipesuq Jo aye| /puod o3 pasodde
SE J9)eM yue) 0} pasiewi|ode Ajayejdwios ase PUE sjusuwigeal winijoeds peouq jo asinos e paja|dwios

aAey Aay} usym saloys ay; 0juo juas Ajuo aJe ysjj oy} 'seJ0}s Ino 0} yojedsip Joj paisedasd
PUE pajeaJ) ‘paunuesenb ale sieonpoad USH wWou} ysi aisym sani1oey siopddns ysiy 1no wo.y sabew|

Page 50



TSR SN R I

"$8.10}S 1IN0 0} JU3S aq 0} Apeal pue 291} aseasIp ale A3Y) 2INSUd 0} SUOREDIPaW Jo wnidads

Peolq e y3im ysy ayj Jeal) pue Jajem yue)} 0} ysiy ayj asiewijsoe oym ‘siaijddns tno o3 sisosnpoud

Uslj ay) Lwoa awod ysij awoH e sjad ||y ‘Alj1oe} jpuod jexe| Buipaalq siaonpold e 0} pasodde se yue)
B Ul 8j1| 0] pasiewl|29e puke paunueienb Apeadje ysii Buimoys sanijioey s1a)ddns uno wouy sebew

®

Page 51



'S210)s 1no 0} juas Hureq alojeq
sia1iddns 3no ygim pejess; pue pauguesenb aue Ysy Jno |1y ~SIadnpo.id o) Wwiody AJoalip ysiy 156 jou
S90p SWOH jE S)9d "sta1|ddns ysiy uno Aq }N0 paLLIeD S| YoIyMm ‘S82.nos asay) woudj ysiy auguesenb o)
Pe8U 8y pue suonIpuoa Iajem ul souaiayp ayy Buimoys siaonpoud Ysl pue suuej ysi woly sebeuw)

Page 52



‘Blejem ysij sy} Joj 1899 8y} s siy} se uoipdo siy;
asoyo Addey spp "Bulignop jsouwije ‘suosu se
yons ‘ysiy Jajjews ay} Jo aoud 109 ay) Ul s}nsal
sonisusp bunjoed Buneindis pue Jojddns

ajes ajoym e ybnoiy} BuiAng Jo 1809 ey i

ysiy
096 = x0q Jad sbeq g pue Heq Jad gz st podwi
103JIp /UOEPI|OSUOD BIA 82ZIS a|qeledwod ay |

"UYsl 08¥ = X0q e ui sbeq 7| uey) aiow

MouU yoed am pue ‘Ysij O JO WNWIXELW B UIBJUOD
- sBeq 1no yoiym eJje) uosu si uosuedwiod

JoalIp 7 Jamo| AjjseA ale safsusp Bunped unp

SHOJYONIS T 236
“HARMYROY WYZENNS JSTEOTHY ERANATICSNDD

£6EE  TVOT £ we NRIOR UTRNTRUR ] {1 epny, oy
L ETH Or% wt FERN TOPONHE vk are) oussy
R tTbi oeT =44 PRI UCpERT e wmtia
e e v 9H i UL E e SIS SR0Y
9IEE ST w9 £ Fruard oA xR ) ey sosdury
STEL vy ow »o pouned url EneLen () =02 sandug
FIL BEDF FT o pRaged AT W) mrR ) Josdus
[T ] [ Jdeujed s () ez Jomdus
Siee L0003 DST wo SURTIAIRS WODOURAEFLIL {3} B50L SN 1RD0IT
L% B GOT |y I3 SRR T fesiig Liagnoe
AL W WE 50 RPN SRS (1] 3P0 uapion
TETL KO 0BT L s meianisapdisg CI4) gy, uroGie Gy iy
QLTL BETY fira s ™o ~ds evlirgssoTiy {15} BN2), WoRIEY [ROatesy
59TL TERE T [ 413 SPRL WUy {rS) enay woguey] MO
WL EWDI T D wfiimd uRigosTTi (1) £022 woETg PIY
anze ®COF  BaT i s goOArGOTERUAL | ) 2, eI iy
GhEr  TEDF o poan syt (S} BOSL wmy oY
WL 0T 85 =1 AL VDO GUTIALY €3} e RTHL LNGUEGS 0210
LYTL  PIOT 2L w0 smoptiour i oRSAn T} ey, wopneys e
DL WEF 06T L] inwresiareianr LWL gassEIL {} B ey Yoy
g BETF DT T SR IMIETEEEIAR {5} BLE] IWATCALE YYD
TE IERT WL EYe BTG LI i (5} £FAL weneed Jrem
BB TCTTF ¥ §3°E SHbaguRw srreuloosty UER S e TG ML
WL 9907 ot oY A SISy €l RO pUCLRG
WEIL ST G0R | LR B[Oy (k) eO2 puoien
LTEL el 03 eyl ARSI (RNt epite oy {7 2dfths UDORT-RIRE 34 0o
AL SEQT S e BEURHEGE R L LRU O (1) enap WAl P
T G707 85 i AUERUUREVRE BRI T} ediDe 2035 843 PAY
anzs  yeor | w9 = ETELOERTIES SR LSO () sl wragop ks s
FRZ  ZTOT U6 oo B il it £5) exsak @y B
d&17  awOF  0TT > 1ued W inosuan {ws) erm) modug aveg
L SE0E W o sy shyppdug 7] st RFR. JORCATT SOIY
£, ooty dix oy Faadny kg 04 Jusdun K
¥ETE  TEWF  OLF D DAy sApueduy THS) By Jamdues g
G57L  WDF Is o VST wAArTRAY 13 OMIGEY-RRLL BTy SORRTR
fail S A ) %o TEue utodiqueRidiyy {34} oOGIy-ERIL SSupy BNy
R IEdF W Wi IEnHue wakigquatagdiy 1} compr-etias. SHaw seRING
CERL el iyed PR WDAIEEgOAH 1) =Oey, FRPF FEITENG
TATE KT S i e akgETRRli IW B, sy BOATiRg
BERL 5405 9 = s sruweslixusy ) px ey, vty Alarasrng
STL IS I 6y IR STRUEbEH 1) onwspy-e0), el AnArsr
Wil st % s VLAY scrumefpm T} BT} 2s00 Ay
ESTL BETY OB Fiyd PR STALREY (v sy, asoN Aunary
T4 950F w9 = VRGAG ST et TV} i e VIDRIS-RIIL 2SR ALz
oL IFRY W wue s FhameRia ) EXAL SSOR Ay sy
Iz 007 b PR apied sevue gy T wIR Ay e
WL wWOF o & S sramEa | {5) arp| Anay yaoumn
ML FEH W S0 BMuOzQNLE SedUEB Ao {3 E0L Ietipeor
£FRE TEOT O om wy FROOASAR SHEUGIOH f} ey nifipeoro
qrlE AUE R ST STUCTOMIAIS SR ) Briag, abimond
0L oEhy e ) F0 Br sy {rad vt G L W P
e ¥T0F W =0 Fi g (]3980 12y, ey
960 TOT  ORE 16 SRR i) ), p-pey
B8 TE0Y W W Buy epRRey 1) mry pordy Saps 20yn
WL Ry W we M eprrucr (1) L ) Sanpss RIS
B0 Y@ W kil S EHREURSEH £} ey pediy], sanpg 004
sgos  frod  QOT & “uE eRrEuRtEH (i) 021 podcle oS 0009
SB0L  LTOF OIE G5 ¥areny enpuRrte W) eris Beddly, Sags Tous
30w % a1 Sratetie whReRiH 109) o5y, sy
oL STy W R0 RIS UTMAIGOSEIIAH (TW) oo B3y REOY
TWOL  LYEF 06 D SURCRETLY ARCHAST A G} e mEESE BSORL

e aubirennle .-Bmuaﬂﬂant L") e m&.ﬂ.__.
L TE O T H W} wa @033 IANE GOPAm
Qe THUF By <] b oAy (2 vy Suo-ray adios
R BM3 W ®7T SR WKRAIGOSSRITAL {0 143 Buors-ema) Fedmes
W YT 6 T wanibye voSAgoEshEAH 2] 2af0e M By domy dedieg
apuy  awlg  Avet * SN TR N

Ay A - e O THIENT PEATWTT - nGLTe Rionmb s o o
TLOL RS YT FIL TTOT FGURoeg YINT Q) pea,
AP Gt

£ e LG EAPS-59 BT LT ERPS-SY R
P27 51d UMUIENbY HIESGUNS

O WP P R

"@JN0J UOEPI|OSUCD

froduwil 10841p SNSI9A 91N0J J|ESBOYM SWOH JY S19d S0 sanisuap Bunjoed jo uosiedwon

Page 53



ORNAMENTAL AQUATIC TRADE ASSOCIATION LTD

“The voice of the ornamental fish industry”
Wessex House, 40 Stafion Road, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 3N, UK
Telephone:+44(0)1373 301352 Fax:+44(0)1373 301236
keith@omamentalfish.org www.ornamentalfish.org

Lyndsay O'Hanlon
Vet Nurse Assistant to Head of Pets
Pets at Home Ltd
Epsom Avenue
- Stanley Green Trading Estate
Handforth
Cheshire
SK& 3RN 19 December 2013

Dear Lyndsay,

Acclimatisation of fish in retail outlets and fitness for sale

The passage of an arbitrary period of time does not ensure the acclimatisation or welfare of
imported ornamental fish. Insisting fish are kept for a specified period prior to sale may
achieve no more than recording the passage of time. Rather the welfare of fish and their
fitness for sale is determined by the care they receive in the supply chain. Thus matters such
as inter alia the species concerned, pre-acclimatisation in the country of origin, stocking in
transport, the training and experience of staff unpacking the fish and the protocol they use will
all impact on how quickly fish adapt to a new environment.

A fish could be fit for sale very quickly after arrival or for a variety of reasons it may take
days or weeks to acclimatise. The key determinations to be made are that the fish are behaving
normally, their colouration is normal for the species taking into considerations its age and sex
and they are feeding normally. The greater the investment in the supply chain logistics the
better the welfare of the fish and the more quickly they might be offered for sale to the public.
If I can help any further on this matier please let me know,

Yours sincerely,

RTES

Keith Davenport
Chief Executive

Page 54



Page 55

APPENDIX F



Ruston Andy (CEX)

From: Lyndsay O'hanlon <lyhardy@petsathome.co.uk>

Sent: 28 March 2014 14:29

To: Ruston Andy: (CEX) :

Subject: RE: Pets at home, Heeley and Drakehouse and pet shop model conditions.
Hi Andy,

Thank you for getting back to me, | would appreciate it if you could put it to the licensing committee as we have
been practicing these routines for many years now as guided by experienced marine biologists and an Exotic
Specialist vet specialising in fish.

Thanks again for your help.

Kind Regards.

Lyndsay O'Hanlon

Vet Nurse Assistant to Head of Pets
Pet Team | Pets at Home Ltd

Direct Dial: 0161 486 37 86 |

lybardy@petsathome.co.uk

From: Ruston Andy {CEX) [mailto:Andy.Ruston@sheffield.gov.uk]

Sent: 28 March 2014 13:25

To: Lyndsay O'hanlon

Subject: FW: Pets at home, Heeley and Drakehouse and pet shop model conditions.

Dear Lyndsay,

Apologies for the delay with this matter. | have received the below comment from Wendy Owen,
Animali Control. It looks like the only option at the moment is to putthe matter before the Licensing
Committee for their consideration. | am out of the office after today until next Thursday, following
which | will book the matter in at the next available committee hearing. If you have any thoughts
with regards to a way forward other than the aforementioned, please feel free to contact me and |
will be happy to discuss. '

Regards

Andy Ruston

Senior Licensing Officer

Business Strategy and Regulation

Place Portfolio

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot, Staniforth Road, Sheffield, S9.

Telephone: 0114 2037752 Fax: 0114 20 37750 Email:Andy. Ruston@sheffield.gov.uk
www . sheffield.gov.uk

From: Ruston Andy (CEX)

Sent: 28 March 2014 13:06

Ta: Owen Wendy; Bell Shaun

Subject: RE: Pets at home, Heeley and Drakehouse and pet shop model conditions.

Palge 56



Wendy,

Thank you for the befow. It looks like the only option at the moment is to put the matter before the
Licensing Committee for their consideration. | am out of the office after today until next Thursday,
following which | will book the matter in at the next available committee hearing.

Thanks
Andy,

from: Owen Wendy

Sent: 27 March 2014 14:25

To: Ruston Andy (CEX); Finch Shimla (CEX)

Cc: Parry Mark; Bell Shaun

Subject: RE: Pets at home, Heeley and Drakehouse and pet shop model conditions.

Hi Andy
Sorry for the delay.

After speaking with both Mark Parry and Shaun Bell on this matter please see the comment's
below.

Fotlowing discussions with Pets at Home in 2009 the following additional condition was agreed,

Condition 47

Additional Agreed Condition

Fish will be acclimatised / rested for a period of at least 24-48 hours and a normal feeding pattern
established, before being released for sale.

The original condition states: . ;
Condition 18,

All animals brought in to the premises with a view to being offered for sale must be isolated for a
minimum of 48 hours prior to sale.

We recognise Pets at Homes commitment to ensuring good standards of animal welfare and
husbandry. The current licensing conditions were created by Sheffield City Council with this in
mind.

However as stated in the literature received via e mail and dated 20/12/13, entitled, Fish Delivery,
in particular ltem 71 “The evening of the fish delivery day, dose all the bays with Myxazin, except
for bays that have been treated with Protozinor any other medicine within the last 2 da vs. This
helps to prevent the new fish getting sick following the journey to your store.”

If fish have been sold within 1-2 hours of delivery, as is the current practice as | have been
informed, they will not receive the above secondary preventative treatment and are then being
subjected to further disturbance and stress within a short period of time.

The process of handling and transportation once a day let alone patentially twice within a short
space of time can cause disruption, fear and stress for the fish. This is turn could then lead to
health issues for the individual animals and potentially cause problems through the introduction of
new stressed fish into a customers established tank.

A period of 24 hours wilf allow a sufficient period of time to establish normal behaviour patterns,
feeding etc, but should not significantly impact on the retail aspect. If customers are then advised

2
Page 57 O
57



as to the reason for any delay in sales this should only further demonstrate and reinforce a
commitment to good practice and animal health and welfare.

We also have information indicating other Pets at Home stores do provide the minimum 24 hours
acclimatisation, rest period.

Kind regards

Wendy Owen

Animal Control & Enforcement Officer
Environmental Protection Service
Business Strategy & Regulation
Sheffield City Council

2-10 Carbrook Hail Road

Sheffield

S9 2DB

Tel: 0114 2930360
Fax: 0114 2736464

Charter Mark Standard for Customer Service Excellence re - awarded in March 2008

Visit us at: www.sheffield gov.uk/environment/environmental-health/animals

L1 Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to

This Email, and any attachments, may contain non-public information and is intended solely for the
individual(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain sensitive or protectively marked material and should
be handled accordingly. If this Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print ot rely on any of the information
contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately. Whilst we take reasonable steps to
try to identify any software viruses, any attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which
our anti-virus software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus checks
before opening any documents. Sheffield City Council will not accept any liability for damage cansed by
computer viruses emanating from any attachment or other document supplied with this e-mail

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Claranet. The

service is powered by MessageLabs. For more information on a proactive
anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit:
http://www.claranet.co.uk

please consider the environment - do you really need to print this
emajl?
DISCLAIMER: This message is intended solely for the use of the individual or organisation to whom it is
addressed.

It may contain privileged or confidential information.

If you have received this message in error, please notify the originator immediately.

If you are not the intended recipient, you should not use, copy, alter, or disclose the contents of this
message,

All information or opinions expressed in this message and/or any attachments are those of the author and are

Pége S8 (=



not necessarily those of Pets at Home Ltd or its affiliates.

Pets at Home Lid accepts no responsibility for loss or damage arising from its use, including damage from
virus.

Pets at Home Ltd, Epsom Avenue, Stanley Green Trading Estate, Handforth, Cheshire. SK9 3RN. Tel: 0161
486 6683, Registered in England No: 1822577, VAT No. 616 4317 54.

~ This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star Internet, The
service is powered by MessageLabs. For more information on a proactive
anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit:
http:/fwwrw.star.net.uk

Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 60



Agenda ltem 6

Sheffield  sHeFFIELD cITY COUNCIL
ity Council
Committee Report

Report of: Chief Licensing Officer, Head of Licensing
Date: 29" April 2014
Subject: Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Street Trading.

Author of Report: Andy Ruston - 2734264

Summary: To give consideration to an application for a Mobile Street
Trading Consent.

Recommendations: See attached report.

Background Papers:

Category of Report: Open

Page 61



Ref: 16/14

REPORT OF THE CHIEF LICENSING OFFICER,

HEAD OF LICENSING TO THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING - MOBILE

Harold Mortimer — MOBILE STREET TRADING CONSENT. -

1.0
1.1
2.0

2.1

22

23

2.4

2.5

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider an application to renew a Mobile Street Trading Consent.

INTRODUCTION

The Council have power under the provision of the 1982 Act to regulate Street Trading
in the City. :

A Street Trading Consent is required to trade on any Street (which includes roads,
footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access) within the

Sheffield City Boundary.

The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 20" January 2002 passed the following
resolution: '

1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982:

(@  all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas to
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall be

designated consent stresets and;
{b)  such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 1% April 2002;

and
(¢} all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as a

result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1% April 2002, it will be an offence to
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the above
resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City Council.

A Local Authority may attach conditions to a Street Trading Consent. The conditions
may include conditions to prevent obstruction of the street and danger to persons

using the street or nuisance or annoyance.

A Street Trading Consent may only be granted for a maximum period of twelve
months.

Page 62



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3
4.0

4.1

5.0
5.1
6.0
6.1
7.0
7.1
7.2

7.3

REASONS FOR REFERRAL

The Councils Street Trading Policy has been amended following the Licensing Policy
Committee hearing held on 20" February 2014. Attached at Appendix ‘A’ is a copy of
a letter that has been sent to all mobile street trading consent holders following the
hearing held on 20" February 2014, detailing the amendments to the Street Trading
Policy. A ful copy of the amended Street Trading Policy is attached at Appendix ‘B'.
Harold Mortimer made an application to the Licensing Service on 13" March 2014 a
copy of which is attached at Appendix ‘C’ to the report. Harold Mortimer has also
written to the Licensing Service requesting that consideration be given to his
application as he wishes to continue selling bread and milk as well as fruit and
vegetabies, which the amended Street Trading Policy no longer aliows. A copy of the
aforementioned letter is attached at Appendix ‘D'

A copy of the hearing procedure is attached at Appendix ‘E’.

APPEALS

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Councif's decision.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no financial implications for the Council arising from this report.
RECOMMENDATIONS

That members consider all the relevant information.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE

To grant the application for Street Trading Consent as requested.

To defer the matter for further consideration.

To refuse the application for Street Trading Consent.

Steve Lonnia

Sheffield City Council

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Sheffield

S9 3HD

14th March 2014

Page 63



APPENDIX A

Page 64



Licensing Service bt finl A
Sheffield City Council, S]flﬁfﬂe]d
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot Clty Councl_
Staniforth Road,

Sheffield, $9 3HD.

Tel:0114 2037752 Fax:0114 2734510

. E-mail: general.licensing@sheffield. gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk

Date: 26" February 2014

Name

Address Line 1
Address Line 2
Address Line 3
Address Line 4
Postcode

Dear Sir/Madam

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Street Trading — Mobile Street Trading.

| refer to the above and my previous letter dated 17" December 2013 regarding the proposed
amendments to the Street Trading Policy.

Following a meeting of the Licensing Committee on the 20" February 2014 the Street
Trading Policy has now been amended as detailed below:

‘MOBILE TRADERS
1. Mobile traders wilf now be split into two clear distinct categories:
. Ilce- cream

. Fruit and Vegetables only

PLEASE NOTE:  No further items can be sold in addition to a fruit and vegetables mobile
consent. The trading of any other articles will only be permitted by
applying for a static street trading consent.

2. Trading days for mobile fruit and vegetable street traders have increased from 5 days to
7 days a week:

ICE CREAM MOBILE CONDITIONS

3. Change in condition 1 to increase the 15 minute restriction to 20 minutes:

. ‘Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for more than 20
minutes, and cannot return to the same site within the same day (site refers to a
400 meter radius)”

MOBILE FRUIT AND VEGETABLE TRADERS CONDITIONS

4, Change of condition 1 to increase the 15 minute restriction and reduce the 800 meter
radius:
. Prev.iously: “Mobile consent holders are not pemitted to remain static for more

than 15 minutes, and cannot ggturn to the same site within the week (site refers
to an 800 meter radius)” 1sage gg @



. Approved: "Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for more
than 20 minutes, and cannot return to the same site within the week (site refers
to an 500 meter radius)” :

5. Change in condition 2 to reduce the 800 meter radius around shops and other traders
selling primarily the same goods:

. Previously: “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to trade within an 800
metre radius of any static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, trading in
similar goods / articles.”

. Approved: “Mobile consent holders are not permitted to trade within a 500
metre radius of any static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, trading in
similar goods / articles.”

| would also iike to take this opportunity to remind mobile traders that as per the City Wide
Street Trading Qualitative Criteria, it will be necessary for your vehicle to have a side hatch to
serve customers upon renewal.

Our records indicate that your consent expires on the 31° March 2014; | attach application
and guidance documents for your assistance to apply for a mobile fruit and vegetable
consent.

if you trade in items for anything other than fruit and vegetables, you must apply for a static
street trading consent. Further information can be found on our website at
www.sheffield.gov. uk/licensing under the heading street trading.

If you have any queries in relation to any of the above please do not hesitate to contact my
Licensing Service.

Yours faithfully

Steve Lonnia
Chief Licensing Officer (Head of Licensing)

Enquiries to: Licensing Service on 0114 2037752

Page 66



APPENDIX B

Page 67



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING POLICY

Licensing Service

Place Portfolio

Business Strategy and Regulation
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

§9 3HD

Telephone Number: 0114 203 7752
Fax Number: 0114 273 4073

Or visit our website: www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing
Or email us at: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk

Opening Times

Monday to Friday 09:00 to 17:00

Page 68



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT
(MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING POLICY

Contents

Page
1.0 PART 1-INTRODUCTION 4
1.1 Purpose of the Policy 4
1.2  Objective of the Policy 4-6
1.3  Consultation 6
1.4 Review of the Policy 6
1.5  Departure of the Policy 6
1.6 The Legislation 6-7
1.7 Exemptions - 78
1.8  Street trading for which consent is not required 8
2.0 PART 2 - APPLICATIONS AND DETERMINATION 9
2.1 Types of street trading 9
2.2 Fees 9
2.3  Conditions 9-10
2.4 Qualitative Criteria 10
2.5  Applications 10-11
2.6 Consultation on applications for consents 1112
2.7  Consideration of applications by the Licensing Committee 12
2.8 Granting, Refusal or Revoking Street Trading Consents 13-15
2.9  Approval of applications 15-16
3.0. PART 3 - STREET TRADING CONSENTS 17
3.1 City Centre Street Trading 17-18
3.2  Static street Trading 18-19
3.3 Mobile Street Trading — Fruit and Vegetable 19-20
3.4 lce cream Mobile Traders 20
3.5  School Street Trading 21
36 Football Street Trading 21-22
3.7  Short term Street Trading Consents 22
3.8  Applicants and Assistanis 22-23
3.9 Renewals 23
3.10  Annual Static Consents with quarterly payments 23-24
3.11  Transfers 24
3.12 Variations 24
40 PART 4 - CONDITIONS AND ENFORCEMENT 25
4.1 Conditions and enforcement 25

Page269



5.0

5.1
52
5.3

54

5.6
6.0

6.1

PART 5 - OTHER LEGISLATION

Planning Permission
Licensing Act 2003
Traffic Regulation Orders
Food Establishments
Trade Waste Disposal

PART 6 — USEFUL INFORMATION AND CONTACT DETAILS

Authorities

First point for Business

APPENDIX

Appendix 1 —  Sheffield Boundary Map

Appendix2 —  Standard Conditions

Appendix 3 —  Additional Ice Cream Mobile Conditions

Appendix 4 —  Additional Fruit and vegetable traders
mobile conditions

Appendix 5 —  Additional Static Conditions

Appendix6 —  City Centre Qualitative Criteria

Appendix 7 —  City Wide Qualitative Criteria

Appendix8 —  Delegation of Functions

Appendix 9 —  Guidelines relating to the relevance of
convictions

Appendix 10 —  City Centre Boundary

Appendix 11—  Plan and radius - Sheffield Wednesday
Football Club

Appendix 12—  Plan and radius - Sheffield United Football Club

Appendix 13 -  Plan and radius — Don Valley Stadium

Appendix 14 —  Plan and radius — Sheffield Motorpoint Arena

Page 79

26

26
26
26
26
26

27-28
28

29-30
31-34
35
36

37
38-39
40-42
43
44-46

47
48-49

50-51
52-53
54-55



1.0

11

1.2

1.2.1

1.2.2

1.2.3

PART 1 - INTRODUCTION

Purpose of the Policy

Street activities are an essential ingredient of a vibrant and lively city and in
Sheffield there is a strong demand for legitimate small scale street trading. They

offer an opportunity for small businesses to get started with a relatively modest
outlay.

The street trading scheme is part of Sheffield City Council's campaign to make

- ‘Sheffield a more attractive and vibrant place and fits in with our Corporate Plan

2011-2014 which sets out Sheffield’s strategic directions and priorities. The street
trading policy supports the corporate priorities which include; ‘Standing up for
Sheffield’, ‘Supporting and Protecting Communities’, ‘Focusing on Jobs’ and
being ‘Business Friendly'.

Sheffield’s Street Trading Policy works alongside existing Council strategies (e.g.
local crime prevention, planning, tourism, culture strategy and protection of
children and vulnerable persons) and the Licensing Authority will ensure
continuing co-ordination and integration of these policies.

This policy sets out Sheffield City Council's framework for the management of
street trading in the city of Sheffield. The scheme also aims to prevent the
obstruction of the streets in Sheffield by street traders and ensuring the safety of
persons using them. In doing so, it recognises the importance of licensed
businesses to the local economy and the character of the area whilst trying to
ensure that the activities do not cause nuisance or annoyance to the people in
the area.

This document will guide the Licensing Authority when it considers applications
for Street Trading Consents. it will inform applicants of the parameters in which
the Authority will make decisions and how their needs will be addressed.

The Objectives of this Policy

This Policy has been written with a view to securing the following objectives:

to enhance the city of Sheffield;
to protect public health through the control of street trading within the city of
Sheffield;

» to ensure that traders operate within the law and act fairly in their dealings
with the public; and

+ to prevent nuisance, unsafe practices and anti social behaviour.

Whilst promoting inclusive, vibrant, safe and strong communities and supporting
small businesses the Licensing Service will work closely with external partners to
support the above objectives.

The production of this document and guidance issued with applications will assist

us in achieving our service vision of “Doing the right things and doing things right,
for our customers and the City, making Sheffield a Great Place to be”.

Pages/1
@



1.2.4

1.2.5

1.26

1.2.7

The work we are doing fits with many of our Service objectives of:

Effective - delivering high levels of customer satisfaction.
Equitable - ensuring provision to all without disadvantaging
' anyone. '
e Empowering - engaging with customers and involving them in
our decisions.
e Enabling - working proactively to help make things happen.

It also fits in with our Service design principles of:

e Collaboration - working effectively with customers, partners and

other stakeholders to provide a streamlined
quality service.

listening and acting in a timely fashion to
complaints and queries.

¢ Responsiveness

« Openness - being transparent and accountable to
enforcement issues and decisions made on
applications.

¢ Flexibility - by making it easier for customers to make

applications, discuss issues, hold meetings and
provide information is a convenient and flexible
way. _

¢ Learning — listening / learing to customers, improving
systems and the way we can do things better
over time.

The overarching benefits are that the Policy will assist in achieving the Place
core strategic outcome of “Making S_heffield a Great Place to Be".

This will be by supporting the following strategic outcomes:

» A Strong & Competitive Economy

o working with businesses to set up and be a part of the growth of the local
economy.

e A Great Place to Live

o good place management by involving communities and ensuring
traders fit in and contribute to the appearance and enhancing an area
ensuring it is safe, attractive and clean by placing conditions and
meeting a qualitative criteria.

o effective service delivery by working in collaboration with other
agencies, departments and the communities to ensure effective quality
service.

¢ Vibrant City

o by enhancing the night time economy by providing customers wants
and needs for the city.

o being destination of choice by having variety in the city.

+ Safe & Secure Communities

o by working with police, safer neighbourhood officers, etc. to improve

communities and tackle problems associated with street trading

Page 7



1.3

1.3.1

1.4

1.41

1.5

1.5.1

1.5.2

153

1.6

161

1.6.2

* Successful Young People
o protect and promote the welfare of children and ensuring the
suitability of all applicants.

Consultation

There is no statutory requirement to consult before determining this licensing
policy however to ensure openness and transparency the Council has chosen to
consult with the following people and bodies:

All existing Street Traders

The Planning Authority (Sheffield City Council)

The Highways Department (Sheffield City Council)
City Centre Management Team (Sheffield City Centre)
South Yorkshire Police

South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue

Health Protection Service (Sheffield City Council)
Environmental Protection Service (Sheffield City Council)
Community Assemblies

Local Elected Members

Shop keepers

Trade Associations

Review of the Policy

This policy will be reviewed every three years. At the time of the review, we will
again consult all interested parties. As well as the three-yearly reviews, we will
continue to evaluate the policy and may update it at any time. Any minor changes
can be agreed by the Licensing Committee and/or the Head of Licensing through
delegated powers.

Departure from the Policy

In exercising its discretion in carrying out its regulatory functions, Sheffield City
Council will have regard to this Policy document and the principles set out
therein.

Notwithstanding the existence of this Policy, each application will be considered
on its own merits based on the licensing principles detailed in this Policy.

Where it is necessary for the Council to depart substantially from this Policy,
clear and compelling reasons for doing so will be given.

The Legislation

The Council (Licensing Authority) have power under the provision of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 (the 1982 Act) to regulate
Street Trading in the City.

Street Trading means, the selling or exposing or offering for sale of any article
(including a living thing) in a street.

Pages/3

0



1.6.3

1.6.4

1.6.5

1.6.6

1.6.7

1.6.8

1.6.9

1.7

1.7.1

Street is defined in the Act as any road, footway, beach or other area to which
the public have access and a service area as defined in section 329 of the
Highways Act 1980, and also includes any part of a street.

The Licensing Committee at it's meeting of 29" January 2002 passed the
following resolution:

“1. That under the provisions of schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982:

(a) all streets (which includes roads, footways, forecourts or other areas fo
which the public have access) within the Sheffield City boundary, shall be
designated consent streets and;

(b) such street trading designation shall take effect as from the 15 April 2002;
and

(c) all previous designations in relation to street trading will be rescinded as a
result of the designation set out above.

2. The effect of this resolution is that from 1st April 2002, it will be an offence fo
engage in street trading in any street or any other place identified in the
above resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the City
Council.”

A Street Trading Consent is therefore required to trade on any street (which
includes roads, footways, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have
access without payment) within the Sheffield City boundary.

A map of the Sheffield boundary is attached at Appendix 1.

In addition, anyone trading on private land, to which the public obtain access
without payment, is required to hold a street trading consent.

There is no appeal procedure against the refusal or revocation of a consent. An
applicant may, however apply for judicial review of the Council's decision.

The Children and Young Persons Act 1933, as amended by the Children and
Young Persons Act 1963, controls the employment of children in street trading.
The Act prohibits the employment of children under 17 years of age for the
purposes of street frading.

Exemptions

For the purpose of Schedule 4 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982; the following are not street trading:

e trading by a person acting as a pedlar under the authority of a pedlar's
certificate granted under the Pedlar's Act 1871;

Page 74

®



1.8

1.8.1

anything done in a market or fair, the right to hold which was acquired by
virtue of a grant, or acquired, or established, by virtue of an enactment or
order;

trading in a trunk road picnic area provided by the Secretary of State under
section 112 of the Highways Act 1980; '

trading as a news vendor within the required specification as defined by the
1982 Act trading which:

(i) is carried on at premises used as a petrol filling station;

(ii) is carried on at premises used as a shop or in a street adjoining
premises so used and as part of the business of the shop;

selling things, or offering or exposing them for sale, as a rounds man;

the use of trading under Part VIIA of the Highways Act 1980 of an object or
structure placed on, in or over a highway;

the operation of facilities for recreation or refreshment under Part VIIA of the
Highways Act 1980; or

the doing of anything authorised by regulations made under section 5 of the
Police, Factories etc. (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1916

Street Trading for which consent is not required

The follow_ing Street Trading activities have been deemed by Sheffield City
Council as to not require the consent of the Council.

Charitable, Local Authority organised and community type events (where an
admission charge is not made for entry) (i.e. outdoor school fayres, carnivals,
fund raisers, car boot sales). Any commercial vendor attending such events
will be required to hold a current consent issued by the Council.

Any market approved by the Council.

Pages 75



2.0
21

2.11

2.2

221

222

223

23

2.31

232

PART 2 — APPLICATIONS AND DETERMINATION
Types of Street Trading Consents

There are various types of Street Trading Consents in Sheffield which are listed
below. The Policy will explain each one in more detail:

City Centre Street Trading Consent
Static Street Trading Consent
Mobile Street Trading Consents for Ice Cream
Mobile Street Trading Consents for Fruit and vegetable traders
School Street Trading Consent
Football Street Trading Consent
Short term Street Trading Consents
o 1 month consent
o 1 week consent
o 1 day consent

® ¢ & & & o

Fees

Fees will be set and reviewed annually on a full cost recovery basis. The level of
fees applicable takes into account the location, the duration of the consent,
trading hours, articles to be sold and the enforcement of the terms and conditions
of any individual consent. Where trading ceases during the term of a consent,

“refunds will not be given for any outstanding period of less than 3 months.

For a list of current fees, please contact the Licensing Service on 0114 2037752
or view our web page at www sheffield.gov.ukflicensing. Fees for static consents
are determined at the grant of application.

Applications for annual consents should be accompanied by a non-refundable
fee of £100. If the application is approved, the balance of the fee will be due
before the consent is issued. If the application is not successful the fee will be
retained to cover the cost incurred in processing the application.

Conditions

When granting or renewing a street trading consent the Authority may attach
such conditions as are considered necessary. A standard set of conditions have
been produced for all consents and the addition of specific conditions for some of
the types of consents may be necessary.

A copy of the conditions are attached:

Standard conditions - Appendix 2
Additional mobile ice cream conditions - Appendix 3
Additional mobiie fruit and vegetable traders conditions
- Appendix 4
o Additional static conditions - Appendix 5
Page 76



233

234

2.3.5

24

241

242

243

244

2.5

2.51

2.5.2

These conditions are subject to an annual review and can be added to or
amended for each individual consent granted.

Applicants will be required to sign a declaration confirming that they understand
and will fully comply with the conditions prior to issuing a consent.

The Authority retains the right to vary the conditions of a street trading consent at
any time. The conditions may specify the exact location trading may take place
from and the times of trading.

Qualitative Criteria

To ensure we promote the objectives of this Policy and make Sheffield a more
attractive and vibrant place, applicants must meet the minimum requirements of

quality.

The Licensing Authority has produced two separate criterion:

¢ City Centre Qualitative Criteria - Appendix 6
{city centre applications only)

¢ City Wide Qualitative Criteria - Appendix 7
(all applications outside the city centre)

The criteria sets out the minimum standards required by the Authority and
applicants must ensure they meet these standards prior to making an application.

All vehicles / units will be inspected prior to the issuing of a consent to ensure
they meet the qualitative criteria.

Applications

An application for a Street Trading Consent is not one that can be given tacit
approval, as it is in the public interest, safety and policy that the Authority must
undertake checks before any application can be granted. We aim to process all
applications within 28 days where possible.

Applicants must submit the following to the Licensing Authority:
» A completed and signed relevant Street Trading Consent application form.

o Two {recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on
the reverse as a true likeness.

o The appropriate application fee and/or non refundable fee of £100.

s Where the proposed street activity is from a fixed position, a copy of an
ordnance survey based map of at least 1:1250 scale (a google map will not
be sufficient). An additional map to scale clearly identifying the precise trading
position and its proximity to other similar retail outlets (shops etc) within an
800 metre radius.

Pagey/

©,



253

2.5.4

2.5.5

2.6

2.6.1

e Proof of identity documentation: passport, driver licence, current utifity
bill/bank statement and right to work documentation (if applicable).

¢ 3 colour photographs of any stall, van, barrow, cart etc that will be used for
the street trading activity showing the front, rear and side of the unit and
dimensions of that unit.

s Written permission from the landowner if the street trading activity is to be
carried out on land in private ownership.

« |[f trading in food, details of any food hygiene qualifications and confirmation
that their business has a food hygiene score rating of 3 or above.

¢ Confirmation that they meet the relevant qualitative criteria.

The following documentation must be forwarded to the Licensing Authority before
the grant of a consent:

¢ An original certificate of insurance that covers the street trading activity for
third party and public liability risks up to a minimum of £2,000,000.

* A certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle and/or the tow vehicle you
propose 1o use.

* An appropriate vehicle test certificate.
o Declare that you have registered as a food business (where appropriate).

o Wiritten confirmation that the vehicle/unit meets the Council's food safety
standards.

¢ Any permissions or consents already granted with regard fo the proposed
operation, e.g. planning consent, late night refreshment premises licence,
waste disposal agreement.

If any of the required documentation expires during the term of the applicants
consent, the consent will cease to have effect until the applicant has produced
current valid documentation to the Licensing Authority.

Please note: all vehicles / units will be inspected prior fo issuing a consent to
ensure they meet the qualitative criteria. If the vehicle / unit fails to meet the
criteria in the opinion of the Licensing Officer, the matter will be placed before the
Licensing Committee for determination.

PLEASE NOTE: Applicants are advised not to purchase the unit until the
application has been determined.

Consultation

Before a consent is granted by the Council for the purposes of street trading we
will, where reasonably practicable, seek comments from:

Page Z8



South Yorkshire Police

Highways Department (Sheffield City Council}

Planning Department (Sheffield City Council)

South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue

Where applicable local residents, shop owners and any other person which
may be affected

2.6.2 Once we receive an application, twenty eight days will be given for comments to
be received. If no representations are received the Council may grant the
application in the terms applied for, and standard conditions will be attached to
the Consent (subject fo all other requirements in this policy).

2.6.3  Where objections are received and not resolved relating to the grant or renewal
of a consent the application will be referred to the Licensing Committee for
determination.

2.7  Consideration of applications by the Licensing Committee

2.71 The Licensing Committee has been established to consider applications and
hear objections in relation to licensing matters. The Licensing Committee
consists of elected members of Sheffield City Council. These meetings are
normally held in public unless there are matters to be considered that are of a
confidential nature.

2.7.2 Alist of the delegation of functions is attached at Appendix 8.

2.7.3  On receipt of relevant written objections and/or if the applicant has not met the
qualitative criteria, arrangements will be made for the application to be heard by
the Licensing Committee and the applicant and all parties making objections, will
be notified in writing of the date, time and place where the application will be
heard.

2.74 The person or body making an objection will be expected to attend the hearing
and be allowed the opportunity to address the Licensing Committee and ask
questions relating to the application. The applicant can be represented by a
solicitor, or supported by a friend or colleague.

275 Letters of objection that have been received by the Council will be circulated to
members of the Committee in advance. Where appropriate, the letters of
-objection will also be sent to the applicant but without any information that would
identify the person submitting the objection.

2.76 The Licensing Committee will aiways determine applications by:

Considering each case on its merits.

Using this Policy to assess applications.

Dealing with the hearing in a balanced and impartial manner.

Ensuring that the rules of natural justice are applied in any hearings held.
Giving all parties sufficient opportunity to present their case, ask questions
and present information for consideration in support of their application or

objection.
Page 79

©



2.8 Grant / Renewal or Revocation of Street Trading Consents
2.8.1 Each application will be considered in accordance with paragraph 2.7.6 above.

2.8.2 In considering applications for the grant or renewal of a Street Trading Consent
or revoking a current consent the folliowing factors may be considered:

e Pubiic Safety / Highway

(a) Whether the street trading activity represents or is likely to represent a
substantial risk to the public from the point of view of obstruction, fire
hazard, unhygienic conditions or danger that may occur when a trader is
accessing the site;

(b) Whether there is sufficient space in the street for the applicant to engage in
the trade in which he/she is proposing without causing undue interference or
inconvenience to other persons using the street;

{c) Whether the street trading activity may damage the structure or surface of
the street;

(d)} Whether the location and operating times will be such that the highway can

be maintained and that there are no dangers to those who have a right to
use the highway and no obstruction for emergency services.

e Public Order

(a) Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent a
substantial risk to public order.

e Avoidance of Public Nuisance

(a) Whether the street trading activity represents, or is likely to represent a
substantial risk of nuisance or misbehaviour, particularly in residential areas.

(b) Whether the granting of the application is likely to give rise to nuisances or
loss of amenity caused by noise, odour, litter, disturbance or anti social
behaviour,;

(c) in respect of an application in an area which is residential and where trading
would not normalily take place.

s Appearance of the unit

(a) Whether the unit is of a smart appearance and meet the specific qualitative
criteria.

{b) Whether the appearance of the trading unit or structure is compatible with
the character of the area in which it is proposed to be situated.

Page 89

®



+ Environmental credentials

(a) Whether there is a negative impact of the proposed operation on the local
~ environment including street surfaces and materials, power supply, carbon
footprint, supply chain, packaging, waste minimisation, waste disposal and
waste created by customers. Mitigating measures to minimise the
environmental impact of the proposed operation will be taken into account.

o Traders

(a) Whether the traders in hot or cold food hold a current Level 2 Food Hygiene
Certificate;

(b) Whether the granting of a consent for the sale of goods would conflict with
those provided by nearby shops or cafes providing similar services;

(c) Whether the trading in a particular location will conflict with concessions
granted to other existing street traders;

(d) Whether the quality of the goods to be sold and the hours and days for
which it is intended to trade are suitable.

(e) If trading in food, whether the food business has not achieved their food
hygiene rating score of 3 or more

o Suitability of Applicant

When determining an application for the grant or renewal of a street trading
consent or consideration of revoking a Consent, the Council will consider all
relevant information relating to the suitability of the applicant to hold such a
permission including:

(a) where the applicant is unsuitable to hold a consent because of having been
convicted of an offence that the Council consider makes them unsuitable to
hold such consent, or for any other reason (guidance relating to the
relevance of convictions is attached at Appendix 9);

(b) where the applicant has at any time been granted a street trading consent
by the Council, and has persistently refused or neglected to pay fees;

(c) where the applicant or operator of the stall is under the age of 17 years;

(d) where a trader has failed to comply with the conditions attached to the
consent.

(e) whether any earlier Consent to the applicant(s) has been surrendered,
refused or revoked (whether it be in this Authority or other);

(f) leveis of complaints received about the applicant(s) and whether and how
such matters were resolved,;

Pagei31



283

2.84

2.9

2.9.1

29.2

293

294

295

296

297

(g) the decision may take into account the attitude of the applicant and/or their
staff etc in dealing with concerns and queries raised by the Council Officers.

¢ Number of Street Trading Consents

(a) Consents may not be issued where Sheffield City Council considers that
sufficient traders already exist in that locality and that additional traders may
cause risks to public safety or nuisance to the occupants of neighbouring
properties.

o Objections

(a) Take into account any objections made about the application or Consent
holder from interested parties.

The above is not an exhaustive list and each application will be judged on its own
individual merits. Any effective measures offered by the applicant to support the
objectives will be taken into account.

The Council may at any time revoke a consent or vary the conditions of an
existing consent where there are reasonable grounds for so doing.

Approval of Applications

The Licensing Committee, or Officers on a delegated basis may approve
applications meeting the criteria contained within this Policy.

On approving the application the Council will issue a Street Trading Consent to
which conditions will be attached, including specific terms such as days and
hours when street trading is permitted, and goods that may be sold. The consent
will also be subject to the Council’s standard conditions, which are attached to all
Street Trading Consents.

The conditions attached to the Consent form part of the approval to carry out
street trading in Sheffield and MUST be complied with at all times. Failure to do
so could constitute an offence and be subject to prosecution, and/or the Consent
could be revoked or not renewed.

The applicant will be issued with 2 Consent and a Certificate along with the
conditions.

The consent holder shall at all times have a copy of the consent available for
inspection on request to any Police Officer or duly Authorised Officer of the
Council.

The certificate must be clearly displayed on the vehicle or stall and must be visible
to the public and customers.

The issuing of a Consent does not:

1. Permit trading outside the terms of the Consent.
2. Indicate that planning permission is not required.

Page 82

&



(a) That the requirement to obtain planning permission applies to all
streets, whether they have been designated Consent Streets or not.
(b) That the grant of one or more street trading consents does not give
the trader immunity from planning control
(¢) The Council has discretion whether or not to enforce planning laws in
relation to street trading. _
3. Indicate that the unit is exempt from business rates
4. Over ride parking restrictions or any other traffic regulations
5. Imply approval from the highway authority or any other person or
authority

Page:83



3.0 PART 3 - STREET TRADING CONSENTS
3.1 City Centre Street Trading

3.1.1 This scheme is part of the City Council’s campaign to make Sheffield City Centre
a more attractive and vibrant place and offer to create a continental feel to the
city.

3.1.2 The city centre area in relation to Street trading is attached at Appendix 10, if you
wish to trade within this area applicants must apply appropriately as below.

3.1.3 The applicant must meet the city centre qualitative criteria (Appendix 6) which
forms the basis on which to test applications for the grant of designated Street
Trading Consent sites within the city centre.

3.1.4 Motorised vehicles or stalls etc. are not permitted as part of the city centre
scheme and we encourage barrows/handcarts to be used.

3.1.5 All barrows/handcarts must be capable of being moved on and off site by hand
and any vehicles used to bring the barrows/handcarts to the site must be parked,
loaded and unloaded off site.

3.1.6 Specific areas have been allocated for the city centre and applicants are advised
to contact the Licensing Service for an up to date list.

3.1.7 The fees for city centre sites that are part of this scheme have been set at
£498.50 per quarter (£1,994 per annum) to trade seven days a week between
7am and 7pm (fees are reviewed annually).

3.1.8  All city centre consents expire on the 30" November each year.

3.1.9 All applications will be dealt with under their own individual merits, however,
when determining an application the proximity of existing nearby shops, café’s
and other traders that primarily trade in the same articles will be taken into
account.

3.1.10 Applicants would be required to submit the appropriate application form with an
example of the proposed type and design of trading unit with a non-refundable
fee of £100 to process the application. If granted the £100 will be deducted from
the next quarterly payment.

3.1.11 Applicants are advised not to purchase any trading unit prior to an application
being approved.

3.1.12 A twenty eight day consultation period will commence from the day we receive
the applications and follow the consultation process detailed in section 2.6
above.

3.1.13 All applications will then be placed before our Licensing Committee for

determination and applicants are advised to provide as much information as
possible regarding their proposal which can include photographs of the proposed

Page 84
@D



3.2

3.21
322
3.2.3
3.24

3.25

3.26

3.2.7

3.2.8

3.2.9

3.2.10

3.2.11

3.212

barrow/cart, designs, lettering, colours, uniforms etc as part of the application
and presentation to the Committee.

Static Street Traders

Static street trading is trading in one site for more than 20 minutes. If a trader
wishes to move around various parts of the city they are required to apply for the
appropriate mobile street trading consent.

Static street trading is where a pitch is identified and a consent holder trades only
from that pitch within the terms and conditions of the consent issued.

These pitches are usually very specific and traders are given consent based on
the detailed plan submitted on application.

It would be up to the trader to locate a pitch and make an appropriate application
with the Authority.

Applicants must contact the Highways and Planning services prior to submitting
an application to discuss any issues they may have and whether any other
permissions are required.

It is not possible for traders to move pitch, even just a short distance, without the
prior consent of the Licensing Service.

All static street trading consents expire on the 30" November.

All applications will be dealt with under their own individual merits, however,
when determining an application the proximity of existing nearby shops, café’s
and other traders that primarily trade in the same articles will be taken into
account.

Applicants must follow the application procedure as detailed in section 2.5 of this
policy.

For new static applications, the application will be advertised detailing the
proposed activities in the vicinity, by posting a notice at or close to the proposed
site stating:

the name of the applicant,

type of vehicle or stall to be used and the goods to be sold,

the times and days of operation,

the exact location of the proposed site,

how to make representations and the final date by which representations can
be made.

Written comments from consultees, individuals and occupiers of properties that
may be affected by the proposed site will be taken into consideration when
determining an application.

Any representations will be considered and placed before the Licensing
Committee for determination.

Pagad$5



3.2.13

3.2.14

3.3
3.3.1

3.3.2

3.3.3

3.3.4

3.3.5
3.36

3.3.7

3.3.8

3.3.9

3.3.10

Please note: all stalls/units will be inspected prior to issuing a consent to ensure
it complies with the qualitative criteria.

Static street trading consents may require planning consent to be obtained. It is
essential that you contact the planning section fo check whether a planning
consent is required before you begin operating under any street trading consent.

Mobile Street Trading for Fruit and vegetable traders
(This section does not include ice cream traders).

Mobile consents are issued to traders who want to trade from numerous
locations for a short period of time. :

Mobile traders who sell fruit and vegetables only wilt move from site to site and
will only remain stationary for no longer than 20 minutes for sales to be
made and must not return to that site within the same week (site refers to a 500
metre radius).

Any consent issued under this section for a mobile street trader does not permit
the holder to trade within an 800 metre radius of the Sheffield Arena, Don Valley
Stadium, Sheffield Wednesday and Sheffield United Stadiums on any event /
match day for four hours previous, during and one hour after any event. See
Appendix 11, 12, 13 and 14.

Mobile traders for fruit and vegetable traders are only permitted to trade within
the hours of 9am to 7pm inclusive seven days a week.

Mobile traders fruit and vegetable traders cannot stop within 800 metres of any'
school from an hour before the start of the school day until an hour after the end
of the school day.

Mobile consent holders for fruit and vegetables are not permitted to trade within a
500 metre radius of any static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, trading in
similar goods / articles.

In order to regulate and control mobile street trading in Sheffield, the trader will
only be permitted to trade in a maximum of 5 areas in the City for each consent.
The Licensing Committee may at any time wish to restrict the number of traders
in a particular area.

Mobile trading vans in this section are required to have a side hatch to serve
customers to avoid obstruction and are required to ensure that any foods that
require refrigeration are installed with adequate units to meet food safety
requirements.

Applicants must follow the application procedure as detailed in section 2.5 of this
policy and ensure they meet the qualitative criteria.

Once received the Licensing Authority will consult as stated in section 2.6 above
for a period of 28 days.

Page 86

€



3.3.11

3.3.12

3.3.13

3.4

3.4.1

342

3.4.3

344

3.4.5

3.46

347

3.48

349

3.4.10

3.5

Any representations will be considered and placed before the Licensing
Committee for determination.

All mobile street trading consents expire on the 31% March.

Please note: all vehicles will be inspected prior to issuing a consent to ensure it
complies with the qualitative criteria.

Mobile Street Trading (ice cream traders only)

Ice cream mobile consents are issued to those who want to trade from numerous
locations for a short period of time around the city excluding the city centre and

areas listed below.

Ice cream mobile traders will move from site to site and will only remain
stationary for no longer than 20 minutes for sales to be made and must not return
to that site within the same day (site refers to a 400 metre radius)

Any consent issued for an ice cream mobile street trader does not permit the
holder to trade within an 800 metre radius of the Sheffield Arena, Don Valley
Stadium, Sheffield Wednesday and Sheffield United Stadiums on any event /
match day for four hours previous, during and one hour after any event. See
Appendix 11, 12, 13 and 14.

lce cream mobile traders are only permitted to trade within the hours of 8am to
7pm inclusive unless with prior written consent of the Licensing Authority.

Ice cream mobile traders cannot stop within 800 metres of any school from an
hour before the start of the school day until an hour after the end of the school
day unless you have applied for a school street trading consent as referred to
below in section 3.5.

Applicants must follow the application procedure as detailed in section 2.5 of this
policy.

Once received the Licensing Authority will consult as stated in section 2.6 above
for a period of 28 days. ‘

Any representations will be considered and placed before the Licensing
Committee for determination.

All mobile street trading consents expire on the 31%* March.

Please note: all vehicles will be inspected prior fo issuing a consent to ensure it
complies with the qualitative criteria.

School Street Trading
Page®87



3.5.1

3.5.2

3.5.3

3.54

3.5.5

3.5.5

3.56

3.6

3.6.1

3.6.2

3.6.3

3.6.4

School street trading is where a trader parks outside or near a school from
Monday to Friday during school term times from 12.00 noon until 2.00 pm and
3.00 pm until 4.30 pm.

To be eligible to apply for a school street trading consent, you must hold an ice
cream mobile street trading consent as listed in section 3.4 above.

Applicants are required to obtain written confirmation from the head teacher of
the school they wish to trade outside from. This written confirmation must be on
school headed paper and will not be accepted in any other form.

Applicants must follow the application procedure as detailed in section 2.5 of this
policy.

The application will be consulted upon in the normal way within the 28 day
period. Applicants are advised to contact the Highways and Planning service
prior to submitting their application to discuss any issues and whether any other
permissions are required.

Any representations will be considered and placed before the Licensing
Committee for determination.

For information: Sounding of Chimes (Based on the National Code of Practice)
Chimes and other audible signals should not be sounded:

For longer than 4 seconds at a time — an automatic cut out should be used.
When the vehicle is stationary.

Except on approach to a selling point.

When in sight of another mobile trader.

Louder than 80 dB(A) at 7.5m.

Before 12:00 or after 19:00 hours

Football Street Trading

Street trading is restricted around Sheffield's football grounds and any trader
wishing to trade within an 800 metre radius of either ground on match days will
be required to apply for a footbali street trading consent.

A plan indicating the radius of Sheffield Wednesday Football Ciub is attached at
Appendix 11.

A plan indicating the radius of Sheffield United Football Club is attached at
Appendix 12.

Granted‘ football consents will be permitted to trade at all 1st Team Home

Fixtures, Friendly’s & Internationals for four hours prior, during and up fo one
hour after each fixture for that particular ground.

Page 88



3.6.5

3.6.6

3.6.7

3.6.8

3.6.9

3.6.10

3.6.11

3.6.12

3.7

3.71

3.7.2

3.7.3

3.8

3.8.1

Restrictions have been placed on the number of consents that are issued at each
stadium in order to avoid over-crowding, congestion and conflict between traders.

The following indicate the maximum consents permitted around both grounds:

+ Sheffield Wednesday Football Ground - 19 consents
¢ Sheffield United Football Ground - 15 consents

Any applications for new consents beyond the restricted numbers referred fo
above shall be placed before the Licensing Committee for determination.

Additional consents are only likely to be granted by the Licensing Committee if
the applicant can demonstrate to the Committee that the unit will be a minimum
of 25 metres away from any other current consent holder and that the consent
site applied for does not cause any obstruction, to footpaths or exit routes from
the stadia.

Consents may be restricted to trading prior to fixture on advice of the Police.

Applicants must follow the application procedure as detailed in section 2.5 of this
policy.

The application will be consulted upon in the normal way within the 28 day
period. Applicants are advised to contact the Highways and Planning service
prior to submitting their application to discuss any issues and whether any other
permissions are required.

Any representations will be considered and placed before the Licensing
Committee for determination.

Short term Street Trading Consents

Short term consents for static street trading can be applied for the following
periods:

e 1 month
s 1 week
« 1day

The application period for these short term consents are no different to a static
application (section 3.2), so applicants are reminded to ensure their applications
are made in good time.

For 1 day consents, we will endeavour to determine your application within 28
days.

Applicants and Assistants
In order to control persons working at a consent site, the Licensing Authority will

issue an identity badge fo the person applying for the consent and will require the
applicant to identify any person that is to work under his permission.

Pagex89

@



3.8.2 Consent holders must ensure that any person who is working on a street trading
consent site has obtained the relevant authorisation in the form of an
identification badge from the Licensing Service.

3.8.3 Application forms are available from the Licensing Service and the completed
form needs to be submitted with two (recent and identical) passport size
photographs signed and dated on the reverse as a true likeness, the required fee
and any other documentation requested on the application.

3.84 Applications for an identification badge need to be made by the consent holder
and all other persons who wish to work at the consent site (assistants).

3.8.5 The identification badges must be worn at all times by the person(s) working at
the consent site.

3.86 No person(s) may work at the consent site until they have been issued an
identification badge by the Licensing Service.

3.8.7 No person(s) under the age of 17 are permitted to work at a street trading
consent site as under the Children and Young Persons Act 1933, as amended by
the Children and Young Persons Act 1963.

3.9 Renewals
3.9.1 Street Trading Consents are generally issued for a period of up to one year.

3.9.2 Applicants must then re-submit their application if they wish to continue to trade
at least two months before the expiry of their current consent. At this renewal
time, the Council may consult further to determine if the street trader is a cause
for concern or has been the subject of complaints.

3.9.3 If a renewal is not made before the expiry of the current licence, a new
application will have to be made, complete with consultation. (A trader will not be
permitted to trade until the new consent is issued.)

3.94 Where a renewal application has been made and there have been no justifiable
complaints, no enforcement issues and all fees have been paid on time, the
consent will be renewed.

3.9.5 Where a renewal application has been made and there have been complaints or
enforcement issues or fees have not been paid on time, then the application will
be referred to the Licensing Committee.

3.10  Annual Static Consents with Quarterly Payments

3.10.1 The Council acknowledge that the cost of an annual consent can sometimes
prove prohibitive to new and small street trading businesses, particularly food
and drink vendors. To assist such commercial activity the Licensing Authority will
offer the grant of a twelve month Static Street Trading Consent, subject to
quarterly fee payments in advance.

Page 90



3.10.2

3.10.3

3.10.4

3.11

3.11.1

3.11.1

3.12

3.12.1

3.12.2

3.12.3

3.12.4

All static consents expire on the 30" November each year and quarterly
payments will be required in advance of each quarter. Reminders will be issued,
however it would be up to applicant to ensure payment is made at the required
time. Payments are normally due in November, February, May and August.

If payments are not made, the consent will automatically cease to have effect,
save for exceptional circumstances at the Council’s discretion, and no further
trading in connection with that consent will be permitted untit payment has been
made.

The Council may remove the entitlement of quarterly payments at any time if
payments are not received promptly.

Transfers

A Street Trading Consent cannot be transferred or sold to another person
(Consent may be transferred to a member of the Consent Holder's immediate
family in the event of the Consent Holder's death).

The sub letting of a pitch is prohibited.

Variations

Variations of a Street trading consent can be made for the following purposes:

Change of vehicle / unit.

Change of hours (only on static applications).
Days of trading.

Change of items to be sold.

The application must be made on the Council’'s prescribed application form along
with the fee and any necessary supporting documentation.

A change of minor details can be made in writing with supporting documentation
with a nominal fee for example:

e Change of existing consent holders name (not a transfer).
« Removal of an existing consent holder on a joint application.

Variations for the following will not be permitted and will require a new
application:

¢ Change of Consent holder.

» Adding a new Consent holder.
e Change of site(s).

Pagefdl



4.0

4.1

4.11

412

413

414

4.1.5

PART 4 — CONDITIONS AND ENFORCEMENT

Conditions and Enforcement

Standard conditions will be attached to each street trading consent detailing the
holder's responsibilities to maintain public safety, avoid nuisance and generally

preserve the amenity of the locality.

Applicants will be required to sign a declaration confirming that they understand
and agree to fully comply with the conditions prior to the granting of a consent.

The Council is committed to enforcing the provisions contained within the
relevant legislation and to work in partnership with all enforcement agencies, to
provide consistent enforcement on licensing issues.

Where licensable activities are conducted without the benefit of a consent or
where conditions are breached, the Council will look to gather evidence and take
enforcement action as appropriate.

Any enforcement action will be

« Proportionate in applying law and seeking compliance.

o Consistent in approach.

« Targeted towards applicants not complying with their consent or conditions or
unlawful activity.

« Transparent in helping applicants and consent holders to understand what is
expected of them. '

If the Council feels that there is an issue of public order or threat to public safety
in any particular instance, it will call for assistance from South Yorkshire Police.

The Council may also call for assistance from the CCTV control room when
dealing with such issues.

Should a street trader fail to comply with instructions received from an Authorised
Officer or Police Officer, the consent will be referred to the Licensing Committee.

Page 92



5.0 PART 5 — OTHER LEGISLATION
5.1 Planning Permission

5.1.1 If a street trading consent is applied for, the onus is on the applicant to obtain
both planning permission and permission to trade from the landowner when
necessary, prior to making an application for street trading consent. It is not the
responsibility of the Council to investigate and obtain this information.

5.2 Licensing Act 2003

521 In addition to the requirement of having a street trading consent, applicants who
sell hot food or hot drinks between 23.00 hours and 05.00 hours the following
day will require a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003. The Licensing
Service is able to provide advice as to the application process.

9.2.2  For traders that seek to trade only between the hours of 23.00 hours and 05.00
hours, a street trading consent will still be required in addition to the Licensing
Act premises licence. A consent will not be granted without a premises licence
being applied for.

523 Full details on how to apply for a premises licence can be collected from the
Licensing Service or on our website at www.sheffieid.gov.uk/licensing.

5.3 Traffic Regulation Orders

2.3.1  Applicants need to be aware of any parking restrictions (yellow lines) and other
traffic restrictions on the highway when deciding where to site their vehicle.

532 If an applicant thinks there is a traffic regulation order that might affect their
consent, they must contact the traffic regulations section on (0114) 273 6178 or
email Traffic_Regs@sheffield.gov.uk before an application is submitted.

5.4 Fcod Establishments

541 Food establishments must be registered with Environmental Health (contact

(0114) 273 5774 / 273 4415 or email healthprotection@sheffieid.gov.uk.

542 ltis a criminal offence to operate a food business without being registered.
5.4.3 There is no charge for registration.
5.5 Trade Waste Disposal

551 Applicants have a legal responsibility under the Environmental Protection Act
-1990 and other related legislation to safely contain and legally dispose of any
waste produced from your business.

55.2 Applicants may be prosecuted should they not comply with the above
requirements.

5.5.3 For further information on this, please contact Environmental Protection on 0114
2037411 or visit www.netregs.qgov.uk.

Pagesd3

&)



6.0 PART 6 — USEFUL INFORMATION AND CONTACT DETAILS
6.1 Authorities

» The Licensing Authority
Licensing Service
Sheffield City Council
Business Strategy & Regulation
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Sheffield, 89 3HD

Tel: 0114 203 7752

Fax: 0114 273 4073

Email: general.licensing@sheffield.gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing

You can also visit our reception service at Staniforth Road Depot where you
can discuss your query with one of our Licensing Officers. The Licensing
Service is open Monday to Friday 9:00am to 5:00pm.

o The Planning Authority

Tel: 0114 203 9183
Emai: lanningdc@sheffield.gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk/planning

¢ The Highways Department

Tel: (0114) 273 6677
Email: highways@sheffield.gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk

+ City Centre Management Team

Tel: (0114) 2736895
Email: citycentre. management@sheffield. gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk

¢ South Yorkshire Police

You will need to contact the station in the area you wish to trade

Tel: {0114) 220 2020
Website: www.southyorks.police.uk

e South Yorkshire Fire and Rescue

Tel: (0114) 272 7202
Website: www.syfire.gov.uk

+ Food Hygiene

Tel: (0114) 273 5774 / 273 4415
Page 94



6.2

Email: healthprotection@sheffield.gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.qov.uk

o Food Registration

Tel: (0114) 273 5774/ 273 4415
Email: healthprotection@sheffield.gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.gov.uk

First Point for Business
Town Hall

Pinstone Street
Sheffield, $1 2HH

Tel: (0114) 224 5000
Email: firstpointforbusiness@sheffield.gov.uk
Website: www.sheffield.qgov.uk

Information is available for anyone considering setting up a new business or
would like heip or advice regarding an existing business.

If you are starting up a new business or are an established business needing
advice, you can access help from the Council’s First Point for Business.

Anyone can use First Point for Business — from companies to sociai enterprise to
self-employed people.

First Point for Business is your one point of contact with the Council for all your
business needs. If you are setting up a new business, for example, you may
need to speak to Licensing, Planning, Highways and a number of other Council
services.

The First Point for Business team is on hand to help you access Council services
and specialist advice, so you get all the support you need. If you need practical
business support such as start up advice, business planning, marketing or
workforce training and skills they will put you in touch with the right people.

First Point for Business work on your behalf. You will deal with a Key Account
Advisor who will identify your needs and help you get the right information and
advice.

If they cannot give you all the answers straight away, then they will do the leg
work and get back to you.

The Key Account Advisors will also help you to find out about the advice and
support you could receive from outside the Council.

You are welcome to visit in person at the First Point for Business office in the
Town Hall, just contact them for an appointment or simply drop in.

There is also wireless broadband in the First Point for Business office, so you
can use your own laptop if needed.

Pages95

&2



APPENDIX 1 - SHEFFIELD BOUNDARY MAP

Page 9%



AT : — e - ; 519950004 AsAing waue eqeep pUe WBLAdOD UMBID @

Sikap ; ; :

1oRY St . W : iy
TeRH UM
eEopa] Aearoerd 1gyg Andsg
ysinesay YKo

Beog Yold

Ca
i e

e B




APPENDIX 2 - STANDARD CONDITIONS

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

Standard Street Trading Consent Conditions

AUTHORISATION

1. The consent is only valid for the person named and is not transferable.

2.  This consent enables the holder to trade in Sheffield from the area designated and
between those times detailed in this consent only (if any).

3. The consent holder shall at all times have a copy of this consent available for
inspection on request to any Police Officer or duly Authorised Officer of the Council.

4. A certificate will be issued along with the consent which must be clearly displayed on
the vehicle or stall in a position that is clearly visible to customers and members of
the public.

5. The consent holder shall only trade from the size and type of venhicle / stall / trailer
specified in this consent.

6. The consent holder shall not use or permit anyone to use this consent to trade from
anywhere other than the site detailed within this consent.

7.- The consent holder shall ensure that a current price list of articles being sold is-
always prominently displayed on the vehicle or stall.

8. There shall be no alteration in the design / construction / appearance of the vehicle
or stall without the written permission of the Council having been obtained.

9. There shall be no change in the range of articles sold without the written permission
of the Council having been obtained.

10. The consent holder shall at all times have available for inspection an up to date and
valid Certificate of Insurance (Vehicle and Public Liability) — the level of Public
Liability Cover shall be a minimum of £2,000,000.

11. The Council reserve the right, should the need arise from time to time, to direct that
the consent holder shall not trade: :

e from the whole or any part of the site;
s  during certain times from the site;
¢ and move to an alternative site for a small length of time;
and the consent holder shall comply with: that instruction.
12. In the event that the Council give a direction to cease trading from the whole of the

site, the City Council shall deduct from the next fee instalment due, a sum

Page 98



proportional to the trading time lost. For the purposes of this calculation it shall be
deemed that trading takes place on 7 days a week.

13. This consent will expire on the date given on the face of this consent, and the
Council are under no obligation to renew such consent.

14. Consent holders shall notify the Council in writing of any permanent change of
address as soon as it occurs. You must provide proof of your new address with your
notification (i.e. utility bill, bank statement, etc.)

15. Consent holders shall ensure that disabled people and wheelchair users can be
adequately served.

CONDUCT

16. Consent holders and any assistants employed by them shall ensure the public and
Council officers are treated fairly and with courtesy. Traders shall ensure that their
staff are competent, courteous and helpful.

17. Consent holders will not obstruct Authorised Officers of the Council or Police
Officers at any time and will always be polite and courteous.

AREA

18. Any consent issued by the Licensing Service does not permit the holder to trade
within “The City Centre Boundary” uniless specifically stated.

19. Any consent issued for a street trader does not permit the holder to trade within 800
meter radius of any school in the Sheffield boundary unless authorised to do so.

20. Any consent issued for a mobile street trader does not permit the holder to trade
within an 800 metre radius of the Sheffield Arena, Don Valley Stadium, Sheffield
Wednesday and Sheffield United Stadiums on any event / match day (see plan for
radius) for four hours previous, during and one hour after any event.

ASSISTANTS

21. The consent holder will only employ persons that are suitably qualified in food
hygiene to assist him (unless trading in non food articles / goods).

22. The consent holder shall not permit any person under the age of 17 to engage in
Street Trading.

23. The consent holder shall ensure that any person who is working on the vehicle, stall
or designated area has obtained the relevant authorisation and is wearing the
identity badge issued to them by the Council (this includes the consent holder and
any other person who is assisting the consent holder in trading).

24. The consent holder shall ensure that any person who is working on the vehicle has a
right to work in the UK and has made appropriate checks.

Pagg 99 @



- 25. The consent holder shall ensure that the Council (Licensing Service) are informed
immediately of any new assistants that are employed to work at the vehicle, stall or
unit.

26. The consent holder shall supply a copy of these street trading conditions to every
assistant employed by him and ensure they are fully aware of their responsibilities.

FOOD HYGIENE

27. The consent holder shall at all times observe proper food safety and hygiene
standards and shall make appropriate use of any equipment provided for this
purpose.

28. The applicant shall comply with all statutory requirements regarding food hygiene.
The applicable legislation is:

FOOD HYGIENE (ENGLAND) REGULATIONS 2006
FOOD REGULATIONS (EC) 852/ 2004.

29. In accordance with the food hygiene legislation the applicant must provide proof to
the Council that the business/mobile food unit is currently registered with the food
authority in which the stall, handcart, barrow or mebile food unit is currently stored.

30. The applicant together with all other persons employed in food handling activities are
required to attend a food hygiene course commensurate with the food handling
activities.

31. Food traders must meet a minimum of 3 in their food hygiene rating score.

32. The applicant must display their food hygiene rating score visibly to customers.

LEGAL PROVISIONS

33. Nothing contained in these conditions shall relieve or excuse the consent holder or
their employees or agents from any legal duty or liability and at all times the consent
holder shall comply with the relevant legislation in force.

GENERAL

34. The consent holder shall take all reasonable steps to ensure public safety; in
particular, any vehicle or trailer used to assist in street trading shall be maintained in
a safe condition and be tested / serviced annually.

35. The consent holder shall ensure that no waste liquids (including grease) of any
description are deposited on to the site, highway or into rainwater gullies / drains
serving the site. All liquids must be removed from the site and disposed of in a
proper manner.

36. The consent holder shall take all reasonable steps to;
° Prevent accumulation of litter dirt, and / or grease in or close to the site;
¢« Remove and properly dispose of any such litter, etc which does accumulate.

Page 1G9 @



37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42,

43.

44,

See www.netregs.gov.uk or contact Environmental Protection on 0114 2037411
for more information on Trade Waste Disposal.

No freestanding advertisements such as ‘A’ boards or signs attached to street
furniture will be permitted.

The consent holder shall comply with any reasonable request and / or instruction
given to him / her by a Police Officer or duly Authorised Officer of the Council.

The consent holder shall not use or permit to be used any electrical or electronic
equipment (for example, televisions or radic receivers) in such a manner as to cause
a disturbance and or nuisance.

The consent holder shall not obstruct the highway / footpath in which the site is
situated or cause danger to persons using the highway / footpath.

The consent holder shall not cause nuisance or annoyance whether to persons
using the street or otherwise.

The consent holder shall be responsible for and reimburse the Council in respect of
any damage he / she causes to the highway / footpath or any fittings or fixtures on it.

The consent holder shall at all times obey all road traffic regulations in force in the
consent area.

The consent holder and/or assistant must notify the Council immediately of any
convictions or proceedings arising out of the use or enjoyment of the Consent, or
from any other offence committed.

PLEASE NOTE, for the purposes of these conditions the “Council” shall be defined as the
Licensing Service. _

| confirm | have read and understood the conditions attached to my consent and will
undertake to comply with all conditions:

Page:101



APPENDIX 3 - ADDITIONAL ICE CREAM MOBILE CONDITIONS
SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

Ice Cream Mobile Street Trading Consent Conditions

1. Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for more than 20 minutes,
and cannot return to the same site within the same day (site refers to a 400 metre
radius).

2. " Mobile consent holders are not perm‘itted to trade within a 400 metre radius of any
static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, trading in similar goods / articles.

3. Any consent issued for a mobile street trader does not permit the holder to trade
within an 800 metre radius of the Sheffield Arena, Don Valley Stadium, Sheffield
Wednesday and Sheffield United Stadiums on any event / match day for four hours
previous, during and one hour after any event.

4. Mobile traders can only trade between the hours as specified on the face of
individual consents.

5. Mobile traders are only permitted to trade in the areas listed on their consents.

6. Mobile traders must ensure that any stopping position does not infringe any parking
or traffic requirements or cause obstruction of the highway, and does not present
any dangers to other road users or pedestrians.

7. Mobile traders must not stop within 800 metres of any school from an hour before

the start of the school day until an hour after the end of the school day unless
granted a school consent for that site.

PLEASE NOTE, for the purposes of these conditions the “Council” shail be defined as the
Licensing Service.

| confirm | have read and understood the conditions attached to my consent and will
undertake to comply with all conditions:

Pag_e 162 | @



APPENDIX 4 - ADDITIONAL FRUIT / VEGETABLES AND OTHER
TRADERS MOBILE CONDITIONS

SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

Mobile Street Trading Consent Conditions
Fruit and vegetable traders

1. Mobile consent holders are not permitted to remain static for more than 20 minutes,
and cannot return to the same site within the week (site refers to a 500 metre
radius).

2. Mobile consent holders are not permitted to trade within a 500 metre radius of any
static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, trading in similar goods / articles.

3. Any consent issued for a mobile street trader does not permit the holder to trade
within an 800 metre radius of the Sheffield Arena, Don Valley Stadium, Sheffield
Wednesday and Sheffield United Stadiums on any event / match day (see attached
plan) for four hours previous, during and one hour after any event.

4. Mobile traders must not in any circumstance unload items for sale off the unit for
display on the footpath, highway or any other area.

5. Mobile traders can only trade between the hours of 9am to 7pm seven days a week.

6. Mobile traders are only permitted to trade in the areas listed on their consents.

7. Mobile traders must ensure that any stopping position does not infringe any parking
or traffic requirements or cause obstruction of the highway, and does nof present

any dangers to other road users or pedestrians.

8. Mobile traders must not stop within 800 metres of any school from an hour before
the start of the school day until an hour after the end of the school day.

PLEASE NOTE, for the purposes of these conditions the “Council” shall be defined as the
Licensing Service.

| confirm | have read and understood the conditions attached to my consent and will
undertake to comply with all conditions:

Page;d 03



APPENDIX 5 - ADDITIONAL STATIC CONDITIONS
SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

Static Street Trading Consent Conditions
1. The consent holder shall only trade from the site specified in this consent.

2. Consent fees where previously agreed are payable quarterly in advance of the
period to which they relate.

3. The trader shall collect and properly dispose of all wrappings and litter within a 100
metre radius of the site (and beyond where it is the result of the trader's activities
from the site) at the end of each trading day and as often as may be necessary
during each trading day so as to keep and leave the street in a clean and tidy
condition.

4. The consent holder shall comply with all the conditions attached to their consent.

PLEASE NOTE, for the purposes of these conditions the “Council” shall be defined as the
Licensing Service. ‘

| confirm | have read and understood the conditions attached to my consent and will
undertake to comply with all conditions:

Page 104



APPENDIX 6 - CITY CENTRE QUALITATIVE CRITERIA

CITY CENTRE STREET TRADING
Small Trading Stalls

BACKGROUND

Street activities are an essential ingredient of a vibrant and lively city, and in Sheffield
there is a strong demand for legitimate small scale trading pitches. They also offer an
opportunity for small businesses to get started with relatively modest outlay.

The widening of footways offers the opportunity to designate more pitches in locations
that will add to the attractiveness of the City Centre. In Orchard Square and Meadowhall
‘Barrow’ style stalls are used extensively, enhancing the colour and vitality of those

- places.

This scheme is part of the City Council's campaign to make Sheffield City Centre a more
attractive and vibrant place. Set out below is the qualitative criteria which forms the basis
on which to test applications for the grant of designated small trading stall Street Trading
Consent sites within the City Centre.

QUALITATIVE CRITERIA — SMALL TRADING STALLS
GENERAL DESIGN
* There will be no motorised vehicles or stalls etc. permitted as part of this scheme.

« All barrows/handcarts must be capable of being moved on and off site by hand and
any vehicles used fo bring the barrows/handcarts to the site must be parked, loaded
and unloaded off site.

» Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality presentation
encourages purchase and benefits the retailer reputation.

+ ltis in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design in their
barrows/handcarts. The function of the stall is to identify the trader and add vitality and
colour to the immediate area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness and order in their
operation. The barrow/stall contributes to the appearance of the street for good or bad,
so design matters to everyone who uses the street, as well as the operator.

+ Sign writing and scrollwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the City
Council.

« The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council (this will include the Head of
Licensing, City Centre Manager and Planning Service) and be in keeping with the
street/area that it is to be located.

* Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the Council in
writing and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the sole judge of what is
an acceptable advertisement.

* The Council will reserve the right to not renew any consent where it considers the
Pages105



product(s) offered by the operator are not in keeping with the requirements of the site
and the promotion of the City Centre.

Non functional elements attached to barrows / handcarts, are not acceptable.

The general design of the barrow/handcart must meet the requirements of the Council
for that location.

Flame retardant ‘skirts’ are to be used if necessary, so as to obscure the frame, gas
bottle etc. They should be designed to ‘unify’ the barrow/handcart.

All equipment, tools, gas bottles etc. must be self contained within the stall/handcart
efc.

Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.
Finished in flame retardant paint.

A colour photograph or scale illustration of the proposed handcart must be submitted to
the Licensing Service as part of the application process.

No barrow/handcart should have a frontage greater than 3.0 metres or a width greater
than 2.0metre.

Roofs should be no more than 2.5m above ground level.

Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.

Canopies should be high quality with a feeling of ‘permanence’. These could be
manufactured from either stretched canvas, or woven material, opaque or light metal
materials. Clear plastic awning and extensions to the canopy will not be acceptable.
Canopies must be maintained and cleaned to a high standard.

Food traders must ensure that any stall design satisfies the requirement of food safely
legislation. Staff must be adequately trained in good hygiene (Basic Food Hygiene
Certificate and regular on going fraining) and records of training must be made

available on request.

Best practise of food hygiene must be adopted by the operator. This covers:

- Personal hygiene - Storage and stock rotation

- Hand washing - Procedures in the event of freezer breakdown
- 1ll health - Site cleanliness

- Prevention of contamination - Waste disposal

- Temperature control - Pest control

- Temperature monitoring - Quality control

- Cleaning - First aid facilities

Food traders must have a minimum food hygiene rating score of 3.

Page 1@6



APPENDIX 7 - CITY WIDE QUALITATIVE CRITERIA

CITY WIDE STREET TRADING
QUALITY SPECIFICATION
(This specification does not include the city centre)

UNIT DESIGN

Good display is an important part of the selling process and top quality
presentation encourages purchase and benefits the retailers’ reputation.

It is in the best interest of traders to produce a high quality design both internally
and externally in their unit. :

The function of the unit is to identify the trader and add vitality and colour to the
immediate area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness in their operation. The unit
must contribute to the appearance of the area for good or bad, so design matters
to everyone who uses the street, as well as the operator.

Stalls must enhance the visual appearance of the street rather than detract from it
and be constructed in a suitable style and of appropriate materials.

Examples of acceptable designs include:

o Modern, simple, functional stalls with umbrellas, canopies or striped

awnings.

o Traditional or ‘period’ type handcarts, barrows or tricycles.
The stall design should be fully accessible for all customers.
The outside of the unit will be limited to the name of the stall, the type of product
sold and a simple price list. Ad hoc pictures and advertiser’s slogans should be
avoided, as should untidy handwritten signs.
Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the Council
in writing and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the sole judge of
what is an acceptable advertisement.

Sign writing and scrollwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the City
Council.

The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council.

The general design of the unit must meet the requirements of the Council for the
location and proposed hours or days of trading. A photograph of the actual unit or
proposed model must be submitted on application.

Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.

Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.:

Canopies must be maintained and cleaned.

Page,d 07



¢ No expenditure on units or equipment should be made until the Council has
granted consent and the unit design has been approved.

* The internal layout of the unit must be clean and to a high standard.
* Non-motorised vehicles (ie carts/barrows) are encouraged in pedestrian areas. For
example shopping areas like Woodseats, Hillsborough, etc.
* Mobile trading vans must have a side hatch to serve customers.
e The unit/ vehicle must be clearly identifiable as a trader.
Environmental Health considerations of the unit design:
For Enclosed Food units:
¢ The internal arrangements must be such that:
o There is suitable and sufficient hand washing facilities with hot Water;
o The work surfaces are impervious to water and readily cleansable;

o There is sufficient compliant temperature controlied food storage facilities
appropriate fo the business:

o The gas and electrical installations are certificated and deemed to be safe
by a competent and suitably qualified engineer; any gas store cupboard
should be outside of the food area;

» The external arrangements must be that the mobile is sufficiently weather and pest
proof so as to not risk the contamination of the food.

For Market-Stall or Street-Barrow type food units:
» The stall must be covered to prevent the risk of matter falling on to the food:;

e The work surfaces likely to be in contact with the food must be impervious to water
and readily cleansable;

» Any intrinsic storage food area must be able to be secured against the intrusion by
pests;

» |f temperature controlled food is to be stored on the mobile, the storage facility
shall be capable of maintaining the food in a legally compliant manner,;

* That there are adequate hand washing facilities.

Food Hygiene record (for all food stalls) - all food regulations have been adhered
to:

Page 108



The applicant will need to demonstrate that:
o they have registered with their home Local Authority;

o all food handlers have received adequate food safety training appropriate to
their job role;

o the food business has a legally compliant Food Safety Management System
(e.g. Safer Food, Better Business);

o if there is a history of non-compliance, it has been addressed and accepted
by the Food Safety Enforcing Officer, or that the food business is in the
process of addressing the issues and the Food Safety Officer does not
consider the defect too severe so as to prohibit the food business from
trading; and

o their business has a food hygiene rating score of at least 3.

DRESS

Trader and their assistants must be identifiable (i.e wear a uniform).

The style of dress worn by stall operators should be chosen to complement the
style and period of the unit.

Over clothing must always be smart and clean. Operators of food stalls should
ensure that sufficient changes of clothes are provided so as fo enable personnel to
always wear over clothing, which is clean.

Personal cleanliness is also important and persons employed at food stalls are
required to have good personal hygiene.

GENERAL

Vehicles used to tow trailers must be parked legally at alt times.

The Council will reserve the right to not renew any consent where it considers the
product/s offered by the operator are not in keeping with the requirements of the
site.

The goods complement and do not conflict with the goods sold by other retailers
within their proposed area(s).

The criteria above are intended to guide applicants for street trading consents as to
the type of stall and dress, which the Council is looking to promote as a means of

regulating the street trading.

It is not intended to exclude any design that does not fall within the examples

given.

Pagez09

D)



APPENDIX 8 -

DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS

Street Trading Consent

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions} Act 1982

Matter to be dealt Full Sub - Committee Officers
with Committee
Review of Policy and | In all other Minor changes to policy
conditions cases with agreement of Head of
Licensing

Fee setting In all other -Static Consents
(where appropriate) | cases
Grant or renewal of If a representation | If no representation made
a Street Trading is made
Consent
Variation of a Street If a representation | If no representation made.
Trading Consent is made
Application for an If a representation | If no representation made
Assistants badge is made
Refusal of Consent In cases where the

set conditions or

criteria are not

met/breached
Revocation In all cases

Page 11§



APPENDIX 9 - GUIDELINES RELATING TO THE RELEVANCE OF
CONVICTIONS

Guidelines relating to the relevance of convictions for:

e applicants for the grant or renewal of a street trading consent;

* persons who wish to be registered as an assistant to a holder of a street
trading consent or to renew such registration; and

« the holders of street trading consents and persons registered as an
assistant to the holder of a street trading consent.

General policy
Each case will be decided on its own merits
1. The Council will assess whether:

(@) an applicant for the grant or renewal of a street trading consent is a suitable
person to hold or to continue to hold a street trading consent, '

(b) a person who wishes to be registered as an assistant to a street trading consent
holder or to continue to be registered as an assistant to a street trading consent
holder is a suitable person to be registered as an assistant to a street trading
consent holder.

In making that assessment, the Council consider the previous convictions of such
persons. '

2. 'In considering the previous convictions of those persons mentioned in paragraph 1
above the Council will consider the following:

(@) whether the conviction is relevant;

(b) the seriousness of the offence;

(¢) the length of time since the offence occurred;

(d) whether there is a pattern of offending behaviour;

(e) whether that person’s circumstances have changed since the offence occurred;

and
(f) the circumstances surrounding the offence and the explanation offered by that

person.

3. The following is a description of the Council's general approach to certain categories
of offences.

a)} Dishonesty

The holders of a street trading consent and their assistants have to be persons
who can be trusted. It is easy for a dishonest trader or assistant to take advantage

of the public.

Members of the public using a street trading outlet expect the holder and his
assistant to be honest and trustworthy.

Pageslll



b)

d)

For these reasons a serious view will be taken of any conviction involving
dishonesty. In general, an applicant for the grant or renewal of a street trading
consent is unlikely be granted a street trading consent where the application is
made within 3 to 5 years of a conviction or the date of release from prison.

Similarly a person wishing to be registered as an assistant to a street trading
consent holder is unlikely be to be registered where registration is sought within 3
to 5 years from the date of conviction or the date of release from prison.

Violence

As street traders and their assistants have close contact with the public, a firm

line will be taken with applicants who have convictions for violence. In cases
where the commission of an offence involves loss of life, a street trading consent
or registration as an assistant to the holder of a street trading consent will normally
be refused.

In other cases, a period of 3 to 10 years free of conviction from the date of
conviction or the date of release from prison where a custodial sentence has been
imposed, depending upon the nature and seriousness of the offence(s), will
generally be required before an application is likely to be considered favourably.

Drdgs

Where an applicant has a conviction for an offence that relates to the supply or
importation of drugs and the date of the conviction or the release from prison,
where a custodial sentence has been imposed, is less than 5 to 10 years before
the date of the application, an application will normally be refused. After 5 years
from a conviction or the date of release from prison, where a custodial sentence
has been imposed, the circumstances of the offence and any evidence which
shows that a person is now a fit and proper person to hold a street trading consent
or to be registered as an assistant to the holder of a street trading consent will be
taken into consideration.

An application will normally be refused where the applicant has a conviction for an
offence relating to the possession of drugs and the date of the conviction or the
release from prison, where a custodial sentence for such an offence has been
imposed, is within 3 to 5 years of the date of the application. After a period of three
years from conviction or the date of release from prison where a custodial
sentence has been imposed, consideration will be given to the circumstances of
the offence and any evidence to show that an applicant is a suitable person to hold
a street trading consent or to act as an assistant to the holder of a street trading
consent.

An application will normally be refused where an applicant has more than one
conviction for offences related to the possession of drugs and the last conviction
or the date of release from prison, where a custodial sentence has been imposed,
is less than 5 years before the date of the application.

Sexual and indecency offences

As the holders of street trading consents and their assistants, and in particular
Page 14k2

(D



those who sell ice cream, have access to children, applicants who have
convictions for rape, indecent assault, any sexual offence involving children and
any conviction for an offence under the Sexual Offences Act 2003 will normally be

~ refused a street trading consent or registration as an assistant to the holder of a

street trading consent.

Where an applicant has a conviction for a sexual offence such as indecent
exposure they will normally be refused a street trading consent or registration as
an assistant to the holder of a street trading consent until they can show a
substantial period usually between 5 and 10 years free of any such convictions
from the date of conviction or the date of release from prison where a custodial
sentence has been imposed.

After a period of 5 years from conviction or the date of release from prison, where
a custodial sentence has been imposed, consideration will be given to the
circumstances of the offence and any evidence to show that an applicant is a
suitable person to hold a street trading consent or to be registered as an assistant
to the holder of a street trading consent.

When considering applications, the Council may take into account any information
of a sexual nature which does not amount to a criminal offence that is brought to its
attention where that information may indicate that an applicant may notbe a
suitable person to hold a street trading consent or to be registered as an assistant
to the holder of a street trading consent. In cases where the Council considers that
information shows an applicant is not a suitable person, it will normally require a
period of not less than 5 years free of such incidents from the date on which the
incident occurred or, if more than one from the date of the last incident.

Motoring convictions

In most cases, motoring offences are unlikely to be relevant when deciding if an
applicant for a street trading consent or to be registered as an assistant to the
holder of a street trading consent is a suitable person.

However, there may be instances where the offences are of a very serious nature,
In those cases, an applicant for a street trading consent or to be registered as an
assistant to the holder of a street trading consent would be expected to show a
period usually between 3 and 5 years free of any such convictions from the date of
conviction or the date of release from prison, where a custodial sentence has been
imposed.

Formal cautions and fixed penalty notices
For the purposes of these guidelines, the Council will treat Formal Cautions issued

in accordance with Home Office guidance and fixed penalty notices as though they
were a conviction before the courts

Pages113



APPENDIX 10

Boundary and Zones Map

CITY CENTRE BOUNDARY MAP

Page 1314

&



APPENDIX 11

PLAN AND RADIUS OF SHEFFIELD WEDNESDAY
FOOTBALL CLUB

Pagesll5



nounos Ao plaweyS

leqio004 ybnologsijiH




APPENDIX 12

PLAN AND RADIUS OF SHEFFIELD UNITED
FOOTBALL CLUB

Pagenl117

69

=



sec0e6Z (v1i0) 721 WS YorEasey g abpajmouy] 7 Fite - R & e MLAdos
CoNIBG Yaleasay B sdiysrouped ‘Aood [rouno) Ao preieys| e _ :

- = " T

i




APPENDIX 13

PLAN AND RADIUS OF DON VALLEY STADIUM

g
Page»119 O



SIS

(AES5BY B SAYSISULEL ‘A0

S

S




APPENDIX 14

PLAN AND RADIUS OF SHEFIELD MOTORPOINT
ARENA

Page«121



6520662 (v140) 721 WEA] Yoleasay @ abpamouy s : | D1ERLO0D) ABATNS SIUBUPIG 2 107 SWBL SSeqEien puR JuBuAdos umel) ©
eonIeg yoreesas B SASIBUPES {1ouncs Auo pe w | . . = :

4 5

7

{eusiy jurodio




Pages123



Page 124

APPENDIX C

®



”

W28

Mﬂf'“’”‘rﬂ Lo 3 W e
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (MISCELLANEOUS
PROVISIONS) ACT 1982

STREET TRADING CONSENTS

MOBILE FRUIT & VEGETABLE STREET TRADING

APPLICATION FORM AND GUIDANCE -

- Licensing Service

. Place Portfolio

Business Strategy and Regulation
Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S9 3HD

Telephone Number: 0114 203 7752
Fax Number: 0114 273 4073

Or visit our website: www.sheffield.gov.uki/licensing
Or email us at; general.licensing@sheffield.qov.uk

Opening Times

Monday to Friday 09:00 to 17:00

__City Council

Page 125



‘ GUIDANCE FOR APPLYING FOR A
MOBILE FRUIT & VEGETABLE STREET TRADING CONSENT
NOTES FOR APPLICANTS

The purpose of the Street Trading process is to allow the selling or exposing or offering for
sale of any article (including a living thing) in a street, under the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions Act 1982

The Council passed a resolution under Schedule 4 of the above Act designating all streets
(which includes roads, footway, forecourts, or other areas to which the public have access)
within the Sheffield City Boundary as consent streets.

This designation took effect from the 1%t April 2002. The effect of the above resolution is that
from the aforementioned date, it is an offence to engage in street trading in any street or other
place identified in the above resolution without being authorised to do so by consent from the
City Council.

If you wish to street trade in Sheffield, you must apply fo the Licensing Authority. Please ensure
you fully read our Street Trading Policy before making an application to us. This can be viewed
at www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing.

Any street trading consent granted under the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982 will generally remain in force for one year or for such shorter period as the licensing
authority thinks fit. '

Mobile consents are issued to traders who want to trade fromnumerous locations for a short
period of time and are restricted to two categories; ice cream and fruit and vegetable traders.

Any trader wishing to trade anything else other than fruit and vegetables under this application
must do so by applying for a static street irading consent (please see static street trading
application and guidance).

In order to regulate mobile street traders who frade in fruit and vegetables, restrictions are put in
place as below:

e Traders will move from site to site and will only remain stationary for no lenger than 20
minutes for sales to be made and must not return to that site within the same week (site
refers to an 500 metre radius) :

« Any consent issued for a mobile fruit and vegetables street frader does not permit the holder
to trade within an 800 metre radius of the Sheffield Arena, Don Valley Stadium, Sheffield
Wednesday and Sheffield United Stadiums on any event / match day (see attached plan) for
four hours previous, during and one hour after any event.

« Mobile consent holders for the above are not permitted to trade within a 500 metre radius of
any static traders, other mobile traders, or shops, trading in similar goods / articles.

« Mobile traders are only permitted to trade within the hours of 9am to 7pm inclusive seven
days a week.

o Mobile traders for the above cannot stop within 800 metres of any school from an hour
before the start of the school day ulr:\)til an hour after the end of the school day

age 126 @



Mobile street traders as above will only be permitted to trade in a maximum of 5 areas in the
city for each consent. The Licensing Committee may at any time wish to restrict the number
of traders in a particular area.

Mobile trading vans in this section are required to have a side hatch to serve customers to
avoid obstruction.

Eligibility Criteria

An applicant:
e  Mustbe at least 17 years old

Fee

e  The fee of £315 is payable on submission of an application

Application

All questions on the application form must be answered unless otherwise stated. If relevant

questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and returned to the
applicant. Application forms are available from www.sheffield.gov.uk/licensing

To apply for the grant of a Mobile Street Trading Consent for fruit / vegetables and anything
other than ice cream an applicant must produce to the Council:-

a) A completed application form.

b) The relevant fee.

¢) 3 colour photographs of the vehicle to be used showing front, back and side.

d) Two (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the reverse
as a true likeness.

e) Current passport of the applicani(s).

f)  Current drivers licence of the applicant(s).

g) One other proof of identity, showing applicant’s name and current address (recent
utility bill, bank statement etc).

h) Right to work documentation (if applicable).

i) Iftrading in food, confirmation that the business has a food hygiene score rating of
3 or more.

) Confirmation that you can meet the qualitative criteria (as attached)

k)  Any further information you may wish to submit in support of your application.

The following documents must be forwarded to us before the grant of a consent:

a) A certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle.

b) An appropriate vehicle test certificate.

c) A certificate of public liability insurance (the level of cover shall be a minimum of
£2,000,000).

d) Wiritten confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council's food safety standards.

e) Waste management contract.

f)  Declare that you have registered as a food business if relevant.

Consultation

Once an application is received, it will be circulated to:

South Yorkshire Police 01 1%& 80i%ﬂw_w.southgorks.golice.uk

6



South Yorkshire Fire & Rescue 0114 272 7202 www.syfire.gov.uk

Planning (0114 203 9183 planningdc@sheffield.gov.uk

Highways 0114 273 6677 highways@sheffield.gov.uk

Twenty-eight days is given to the above services and anyone else thought relevant by the
Licensing Authority to make comments on your application.

Traffic Requlation Orders

You will need to be aware of any parking restrictions (yellow lines) and other traffic
restrictions on the highway when deciding where to site your vehicle.

if you think there is a traffic regulation order that might affect your consent, you must
contact the traffic regulations section on (0114) 273 6178 or email
Traffic_Regs@sheffield.gov.uk before you submit your application.

Objections

Any person objecting to an application for a consent shall give notice of their objection in
writing not fater than 28 days after the date of the application.

In any cases where an objection is received the application will be referred to Members of
the Licensing Committee for their consideration. The applicant and objectors will be notified
of the hearing and will be invited to attend.

Grant of a Licence

The Council may grant to any applicant a consent to frade in the terms and conditions as
specified by the Council.

A consent will remain in force for one year, or such shorter period specified on the consent,
unless previously cancelled or revoked.

All mobile street trading consents expire on the 31 March.

Offences

It is an offence for any person to engage in street trading in a consent street without being
authorised to do so except under and in accordance with the terms and conditions of a

consent granted by the appropriate Authority.

The maximum penalty on sum'mary conviction is £1000 for each offence (each individual
sale would constitute a separate offence).

Any person who, in connection with an application for the grant or renewal of a consent,
makes a false statement which he knows to be false in any material respect or which he
does not believe to be true shall be guilty of an offence.

L

Page 128 @



Other Legislation to be Aware of

Food Establishments

Food establishments must be registered with Environmental Health (contact (0114) 273
5774 /273 4415 or email: healthprotection@sheffield.gov.uk). ‘

It is a criminal offence to operate a food business without registering.

There is no charge for registering with Environmental Health.

Trade Waste Disposal

You have a legal responsibility under the Environmental Protection Act 1990 and other
related legislation to safely contain and legally dispose of any waste produced from your

business. If you don’t, you may be prosecuted.

For further information on this, please contact Environmental Protection on 0114 2037411
or visit www.netregs.gov.uk.

Identification of Consent Holders and Assistants

Consent holders must ensure that any person who is working on the site has obtained the
relevant authorisation in the form of an identification badge from the Licensing Service.

Application forms for assistant identification badges can be collected from the Licensing
Service.

Along with the form, the consent holder and any assistants must submit two (recent and
identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the reverse as a true likeness.
These will be used to issue an identification badge.

Assistant badges will be at a cost of £15 each.

Lost or replacement badges will be at a cost of £7.50 for consent holders and assistants.
The identification badge must be worn by the person/s working at all times.

Consent holders must ensure that the Licensing Service are immediately informed of any
new assistants that are employed to work. Assistants may not commence work until being
issued with the appropriate identification badge.

The consent holder must not allow anybody under the age of 17 to work on the pitch.
Applications must be submitted to:

Licensing Service,

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot

Staniforth Road

Sheffield
$9 3HD

The Service is open from 9am to 5pm, Mgﬁ%ojl:%gay. Telephone (0114) 203 7752.



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL
Licensing Service

PLEASE NOTE:

DISCLAIMER

The information / guidance supplied in this pack by Sheffield City
Council, Licensing Service, is offered purely as a basic guide for
your assistance.

Sheffield City Council can take no responsibility or liability for the
completion of your application form.

We will however endeavour to offer basic information / guidance.

Should you require any legal assistance you must seek your own
legal adwce

Stephen Lonnia
Head of Licensing

Sheffield City Council

Page 130 @



Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Application for a
MOBILE Fruit & Vegetable Street Trading Consent

- Notes to Applicant
All questions must be answered unless otherwise stated.
If relevant questions are not answered, the application will be deemed incomplete and
returned to the Applicant.

*I 1 *"WE HEREBY APPLY to the Sheffield City Council for the grant of a Mobile fruit / vegetable
and other traders street trading consent (*delete as appropriate).

A. THE APPLICANT(S)

15t Applicant 2" Applicant
(Mr/Mrs/Miss/other) {Mr/Mrs/Miss/other)
Q1 | Full name(s)of the applicant
- A Qo wD ML Mg a7 ML

M £ Qo (L (6w

Q2 | Applicant(s) permanent S WEE D
private address

Q3 | Date of birth

Q4 | Nationality and place of birth

EH s i SHEFD & LD

Q5 | National Insurance No.
Q6 | Do you have the legal right to | YES 7 NO YES/NO

work and live in the UK? Details: Details:
Q7 | Have you ever been refused | YES/NO YES/NO

a street trading consent in Details: Details:

this or any other area? _

Mo

Q9 |'Email address

Page 131 |



COMPANY DETAILS (if applying as a Corporate body)
Q10 | Name |
Metrim fL S
Q11 | Registered address
o o . 7
Mo | MNEW CWHevl CLOS)
Q12 | Registered number
Q13 | Telephone number —
Q14 | Email address
Q15 | Please provide details of all
' Directors (names, addresses,
dates of birth and details of
any convictions). A separate
sheet may be used.
C. LOCATION AND TRADING DETAILS
Q16 | Please lista fnaximum of 5 areas of Sheffield to trade as a mobile trader:
(you can use the attached area list to help you identify the Sheffield areas)
Area 1 Wy oo
Area 2 Mmoo L
Area 3
Area 4
Area 5
Note, Mobile traders
» will not be permitted to trade within “The City Centre Management Team Boundary”;
¢ will not be permitted to remain static for more than 20 minutes, and cannot return to
the same site within the same week (site refers to an 500 metre radius);
¢ will not be permitted to trade within an 800 metre radius of the Sheffield Arena, Don
Valley, Sheffield Uniied and Sheffield Wednesday Stadiums on event / match days
for four hours prior, during and one hour after each event;
s will not be permitted to trade within a 800 metre radius of any school;
o will not be able to trade in any other area except what is granted on the Consent; and
o will not be permitted to trade within a 500 metre radius of any static traders, or other
traders trading in similar goods / articles.
Q17 | Trading items
(Unable to modify or change) FRUIT & VEGETABLES ONLY
Nb: No other items are permitted to be sold under this Consent, you
must apply for a static consent for anything other.
Q18 | Specify days of trade )

(Permitted to trade 7 days a week) 7 DAYS A WEEK
| (79
Page 132




~D. . THE VEHICLE
Q19 | Description of vehicle to be
used '
VEe O
Q20 | Registration number _
5Y 5% W MU
Q21 | Date of first registration '
oo
Q22 | Last MOT and service - )
| oYV VB
Q23 | Size of vehicle Height: L TeeT
Width: B & ET
Length: A 7 5,
Q24 | Does the vehicle meet the .
quality criteria? \/ &S
Your vehicle will be inspected =
prior to granting a consent. \/ -
E. CONVICTIONS / CAUTIONS
Q25 | Have any of the applicants ever been Applicant 1 / '
convicted of a criminal offence, whether in Yes[] No[]
the United Kingdom or elsewhere?
Applicant 2
If the answer is Yes please give full details Yes| ] No[ ]
below:
Details of previous convictions and/or cautions
Date of Conviction | Court of Conviction | Nature of Offence | Sentence

Applicant1

Applicant 2

s

Page 133



F. CHECKLIST

The following documents must be attached with this application: (tick)

The appropriate fee

Your current passport

Your current drivers licence

One other proof of identity, showing your name and current address (recent utility bill,
bank statement etc)

Right to work documentation (if applicable)

Two colour (recent and identical) passport size photographs signed and dated on the
reverse as a true likeness.

Photographs of the vehicle / unit showing front, side and rear.

Details of any food hygiene qualifications

If trading in food, confirmation that the business has a food hygiene score rating of 3
or more.

Confirmation that your vehicle meets the qualitative criteria

Any further information you may wish to submit in support of your application

The following documents must be forwarded to us before the grant of your consent:

(tick if enclosed with this application)

Certificate of insurance in respect of the vehicle / unit

Appropriate vehicle test

Public liability insurance (minimum of £2,000,000)

Written confirmation that the vehicle meets the Council's food safety standards

Waste management contract CLRLCST )

Weo giome Qoad A oora o a7 (0 fon sy
Declare that you have registered as a food business —

G. DECLARATION

WARNING
Paragraph 10(3) of Schedule 4 to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
gives the following warning:-

‘Any person who, in connection with an application ... .for a street trading consent, makes a false
statement which he knows to be false, in any material respect, or which he does not believe to
be true, shall be guilty of an offence.”

1/ We,

. declare that ali the information | have given in this application is complete and correct:
. declare that | am over 17 years of age (in cases of individual applicants)

) declare | understand and will comply with the Sheffield City Council Street Trading

' Consent Conditions;

. undertake to pay Sheffield City Council the relevant consent fee in advance whether

demanded or not;

. understand that consents are noiﬁ}ag@ra_@ﬁ @



e , understand that the Local Authority reserve the right to make further enquiries with South
Yorkshire Police as a result of this application as they may consider desirable; and

e - understand that giving false information is an offence and may result in prosecution and /
or a street trading consent being refused or revoked:

Applicant 1 '
Signature: . TP U TE T SURRUTOURERUIO '

Print name: ... 1% . WD/\@\’\/(\MC’/‘/ ......................
Date: ... 15 5 ... L e,

Capacity: ... 82 L OD E L e

Applicant 2
SIgNAIUNE. e

P MBI, i e e —_

DA,

Please read these notes before completing the application form.

(a) Ifthere is insufficient room on this form to fully answer the questions; or if you wish to make
any further statement in support of your application, please do so on a separate sheet of
paper attached to this form.

(b) None of the information which you SUppIy on (or with}) this form will be treated as
confidential except where it relates to convictions.

(c) The Council is under no obligation whatsoever to grant a consent to any person; you will be
notified of the result of this application, as soon as possible.

Please return the fully completed form and all attachments to:

Licensing Service,

Block C, Staniforth Road Depot
Staniforth Road

Sheffield

S$9 3HD

The Service is open from 3am to 5pm, Monday to Friday. Telephone (0114) 203 7752.

Page 135 @



SHEFFIELD CITY COUNCIL

SHEFFIELD AREAS
Abbeydale - Hackenthorpe Sharrow
Acres Hill Halfway Sharrowvale
Arbourthorne Handsworth Shirecliffe
Heeley Shiregreen
Basegreen Hemsworth Skyedge
Batemoor Herding . Sothall
Beauchief High Bradfield Southey
Beighton High green Southey Green
Bents Green Hillsborough Stannington
Birley Hollins End Stocksbridge
Bolsterstone Stradbroke
Bradway Intake
Brightside Tinsley
Broomhall Jordanthorpe Totley
Brungreave
Burncross Kelham island Upperthorpe
Catrnerknowle Langsett Wadsley
Chapeltown Lodgemoor Walkley
Charnock Longley Waterthorpe
Crookes Low Bradfield Waverley
Crookesmoor Lowedges Westfield
Crosspool Loxley Wharncliffe Side
Whirlow
Darnall Manor Wincobank
Deepcar Meadowhead Winn Gardens
Dore Meersbrook Wisewood
Dungworth Midhopstones Woodhouse
Millhouses Woodseats
Ecclesall Mosborough Woodthorpe
Ecclesfield Worrall
Endlciffe Nether Green Wybourn
Netherthorpe
Fir Vale Norfolk Park
Firth Park ~ Norton
Foxhill Norton Lees
Fulwood
Qughtibridge
Gleadless Owlthorpe
Gleadless Valley
Granville Park Hill
Greenhill Parson Cross
Greenlands Phillimore
Grenoside
Greystones Ranmoor
Ringinglow
Page 136



CITY WIDE STREET TRADING
QUALITY SPECIFICATION
(This specification does not include the city centre)

UNIT DESIGN

Good display is an important part of the selling process and fop quality presentation
encourages purchase and benefits the retailers’ reputation.

It is in the best interest of traders to produce .a high quality design both internally and
externally in their unit.

The function of the unit is to identify the trader and add vitality and colour to the
immediate area, and reflect the quality, cleanliness in their operation. The unit must
contribute to the appearance of the area for good or bad, so design matters to everyone
who uses the street, as well as the operator.

Stalls must enhance the visual appearance of the street rather than detract from it and be
constructed in a suitable style and of appropriate materials.

Examples of acceptable designs include:

o Modern, simple, functional stalls with umbrellas, canopies or striped awnings.
o Traditional or ‘period’ type handcarts, barrows or tricycles.

The stall design should be fully accessible for all customers.

The outside of the unit will be limited to the name of the stall the type of product sold and
a simple price list. Ad hoc pictures and advertiser's slogans should be avoided, as should
untidy handwritten signs.

Advertisements on stalls will not be permitted except by permission of the Council in
writing and subject to further conditions. The Council shall be the sole judge of what is an
acceptable advertisement.

Sign writing and scrollwork must be finished to a standard acceptable to the City Council.
The unit must be visually acceptable to the City Council.

The general design of the unit must meet the requirements of the Council for the [ocation
and proposed hours or days of trading. A photograph of the actual unit or proposed
model must be submitted on application.

Bright colours and a sense of fun are encouraged.

Pitched and curved roofs are encouraged.

Canopies must be maintained and cleaned.

No expenditure on units or equipment should be made until the Council has granted
consent and the unit design has been approved.

The internal fayout of the unit must be clean and to a high standard.

Page 137 | @



» Non-motorised vehicles (ie carts/barrows) are encouraged in pedestrian areas. For -
example shopping areas like Woodseats, Hillsborough, etc.

+ Mobile trading vans must have a side hatch to serve customers.

e The unit / vehicle must be clearly identifiable as a trader.

Environmental Health considerations of the unit design:

For Enclosed Food units:

¢ The internal arrangements must be such that:

e}

o}

o

There is suitable and sufficient hand washing facilities with hot water;
The work surfaces are impervious to water and readily cleansable;

There is sufficient compliant temperature controlled food storage facilities
appropriate to the business;

The gas and electrical installations are certificated and deemed to be safe by a
competent and suitably qualified engineer; any gas store cupboard should be
outside of the food area;

¢ The external arrangements must be that the mobile is sufficiently weather and pest proof
so as to not risk the contamination of the food.

For Market-Stall or Street-Barrow type food units:

e The stall must be covered to prevent the risk of matter falling on to the food;

¢ The work surfaces likely to be in contact with the food must be impervious to water and
readily cleansable;

¢ Any intrinsic storage food area must be able to be secured against the intrusion by pests;

s |f temperature controlled food is to be stored on the mebile, the storage facility shall be
capable of maintaining the food in a legally compliant manner;

» That there are adequate hand washing facilities.

Food Hygiene record (for all food stalls) - all food regulations have been adhered to:

¢ The applicant will need to demonstrate that:

O

o]

they have registered with their home Local Authority;

all food handlers have received adequate food safety training appropriate to their
job role;

the food business has a legally compliant Food Safety Management System (e.g.
Safer Food, Better Business);

if there is a history of nbn-compliance, it has been addressed and accepted by the..
Food Safety Enforcing Offid@Q® tdad e food business is in the process of



i . addressing the issues and the Food Safety Officer does not consider the defect too
l " severe so as to prohibit the food business from trading; and

o their business has a food hygiene rating score of at least 3.
J DRESS
 Trader and their assistants must be identifiable (i.e wear a uniform).

« The style of dress worn by stall operators should be chosen to complement the style and
period of the unit.

e Over clothing must always be smart and clean. Operators of food stalls should ensure
that sufficient changes of clothes are provided so as to enable personne! to always wear
over clothing, which is clean.

 Personal cleanliness is also important and persons employed at food stalls are required
to have good personal hygiene.

GENERAL
e Vehicles used to tow trailers must be parked legally at all times.

» The Council will reserve the right to not renew any consent where it considers the
product/s offered by the operator are not in keeping with the requirements of the site.

» The goods complement and do not conflict with the goods sold by other retailers within
their proposed area(s).

The criteria above are intended to guide applicants for street trading consents as to the
type of stall and dress, which the Council is looking to promote as a means of regulating
the street trading.

It is not intended fo exclude any design that does not fall within the examples given.

Page 139 @



Page 140

APPENDIX D



|
|
|
J;

Mosserouch

'SHEF#&EL’D
R
Vo34

e *fuéwg as mmrms E’m;wa anEJS\Tunw:]

tDmr Sus

g Qs wﬂ—"‘f‘@ o ask To \Jacms\é@eé o o::mpl’um te
tho recenl d‘“mﬁ&s % \\c_omsmi:) Qd\\c,a

for 30 Neoss oud S \ﬂm opp:cﬁ'e& Qm&o\\o S\’ren)" \’mé\r@ \305\“?—@
Se&\mﬁ \omé ané Qm%d"crgﬁ asound Qa\wumﬂ Moo @i'ﬁbs _
Xl S\“%&é Quﬁ— \\ms Time ) hone ald ensery ﬂeussqtj\\cﬂm@-
Posved al\ "tcnﬁreé mspoz_’i'm ord) Q@m@l\e& Ed\ e o) mms cmc*

ch\h\ﬁms g\‘\()sua seen 4he acuﬂg ‘JQQP.L Ty cueg. Sm b—f’
r:“;i deﬂ—‘ﬂc'Fﬂé \5 SSVS SV e s usdh sl Ezcz::‘a_\c‘ p@u\&ra @1'
MS@\' O“‘T;:iﬁ"\:bm\ﬂ © MY and hosse Seme \Sm.rd\ Rumosn
\ *\'u:-j erdd net hone dhowsics recass L&%mhﬁ\"xc@
Déa‘f:fa%ms Yo \ﬂm‘ﬁu‘sxrB Prosc:lnmﬁ dt\oﬂ\\mﬁ‘ osnd |

5 \’\Cmse o gt e 399;:—&:3 \oss Wasp 15 rmmdcs-
Q'P vnd oo et Puk’tm@ an:l Vo) busimesse UT‘\&M‘ 051‘1\3

Sar L}n%:uf C‘.cm-\Pg'fthaﬂ -

: \3 Qsmfl\\cm)’ \Juamess E:r S Fresney Yeoss,
moﬂﬁmpga\—ﬁmwgm\j grc\:lm-rﬁﬁ
S3iom 1 Qﬁ\nua )Fs bmo&;;\;; ’Es bsc& oS







APPENDIX E

Page 143




| e -

i STREET TRADING CONSENT APPLICATION
SUB-COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

This procedure has been drawn up to assist those parties attending Street Trading Consent
Committee hearings.

1. The Chair of the Licensing Committee will infroduce the Committee and ask officers to
introduce themselves.

2. The Chair will ask the applicants and interested parties to formally introduce themselves.
3. The Solicitor to the Committee will outline the procedure to be followed at the hearing.
4. Hearing Procedure:-

(@  The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

(b)  Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

(c)  The applicant/consent holder (or his/her nominated representative) will then be
asked to:-

M detail the application;
(i) provide clarification on the application and respond to the
representations made.

(d)  The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-
Committee and all other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
applicant and/or his/her representative.

{e)  Consultees / interested parties will be invited to present their representations
or elect a spokesperson (which may be a Councillor) to speak on their behalf.
New representations must not be raised. '

(f) The Chair of the Licensing Committee will invite Members of the Sub-
Committee and alt other parties present to put any relevant questions to the
consultees / interested parties.

(@)  The consultees / interested parties will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5
minutes will be allowed.

(h)  The applicant will be invited to sum up. A maximum of 5 minutes will be
allowed.

(1) The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

)] There will then be a private session for Members to take legal advice and
consider the application. ‘

(k)  Once a decision has been reached, all parties will be invited to return. The
Sub-Committee’s decision and reasons will be announced by the Charr.

(1 The Sub-Committee’s decision will be confirmed in writing to the applicant and
those parties who made representations.

NB: 1) At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

2) The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.

There is no right of appeal against the Council’s decision to refuse to
grant or revoke a Street Trading Consent.

Page 144 L &2

» &



	Agenda
	4 Declarations of Interest
	5 Pet Animals Act 1951 - Pets at Home Limited
	6 Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 - Mobile Street Trading Consent

